                 STATE OF NEW YORK

                 TOWN OF CORTLANDT PLANNING BOARD

                 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -X

                 MINUTES OF REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

                 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -X

                                    September 7, 2005

                                    8:00 p.m - 12:18 a.m.

                                    Town Hall

                                    1 Heady Street

                                    Cortlandt Manor, New York

                                    Patrick M. DeGiorgio, Reporter

                 BEFORE:

                 Steven Kessler, Chairman

                 Loretta Taylor, Vice-Chairperson (Not Present)

                 John Bernard, Board Member

                 Thomas A. Bianchi, Board Member

                 Robert Foley, Board Member

                 Ivan Kline, Board Member

                 Susan Todd, Board Member

                 ALSO PRESENT:

                 Edward Vergano, Department of Technical Services

                 John J. Klarl, Esq., Deputy Town Attorney

                 Kenneth Verschoor, Deputy Director of Planning

                 Chris Kehoe, Planning Division

                         PATRICK M. DEGIORGIO COURT REPORTING

                                   P.O. Box 4607

                              New Windsor, New York 12553

                                   (845) 430-6564

          1                             PROCEEDINGS                          2

          2             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:       Will everybody please rise

                 for the pledge.

          3                   (Pledge Of Allegiance)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:    Roll please.

          4             MR. DEGIORGIO:    Chairman Kessler?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:    Present.

          5             MR. DEGIORGIO:    Vice-Chairperson Taylor?  Not

                 present.

          6             MR. DEGIORGIO:    Mr. Foley?

                        MR. FOLEY:    Here.

          7             MR. DEGIORGIO:    Mr. Bianchi?

                        MR. BIANCHI:    Here.

          8             MR. DEGIORGIO:    Mr. Bernard?

                        MR. BERNARD:    Present.

          9             MR. DEGIORGIO:    Mr. Kline?

                        MR. KLINE:    Here.

         10             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There are no changes in the

                 agenda this evening although I'd like to point out that

         11      the application of Ulysse Ajram, the owner of that

                 property has sent us a letter asking that the application

         12      be withdrawn, but there's a public hearing this evening.

                        MR. KLARL:     The owner of the property is saying

         13      that the contract vendee is continuing with the

                 application.

         14             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So we will, of course, write

                 to them and we will adjourn the public hearing and write

         15      to the contract vendee and just formally get this off the

                 agenda.  If there is anybody here for that, there won't be

         16      a public hearing unless there is something somebody wants

                 to say.  May I please have an approval of the minutes of

         17      the meeting of July 6th, 2005 and July 27th, 2005.

                        MR. BERNARD:     So moved.

         18             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                        MR. KLINE:     Second.

         19             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in question?  All in

                 favor?

         20             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Before I get

         21      started I'd like to welcome back Mr. John Bernard, our

                 colleague and board member.

         22             MR. BERNARD:     If I may make one quick comment, I

                 didn't get anything, not a flower, a box of candy from a

         23      developer and/or from any attorney.  I just have to assume

                 that it wasn't that they didn't like me, but they wanted

         24      to be sure my opinion wasn't colored.  I did get so much

                 support from the entire of Town of Cortlandt and I just

         25      want to thank everybody, it was really terrific.
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          2             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We appreciate that.  Our

                 first item this evening is PB 11-05.  APPLICATION OF

          3      GALILEO CORTLANDT, LLC BY CBL & ASSOCIATES MANAGEMENT,

                 INC. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE

          4      CONSTRUCTION OF A 30,000 SQUARE FOOT BEST BUY STORE

                 LOCATED AT THE SITE OF THE FORMER FRANK'S NURSERY AT THE

          5      CORTLANDT TOWN CENTER AS SHOWN ON AN 8 PAGE SET OF

                 DRAWINGS ENTITLED "BEST BUY AT CORTLANDT TOWN CENTER"

          6      PREPARED BY DIVNEY, TUNG, SCHWALBE, L.L.P. DATED MARCH

                 24TH, 2005 AND ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "ELEVATIONS" PREPARED

          7      BY HOWELL, BELANGER, CASTELLI ARCHITECTS, PC, LATEST

                 REVISION DATED JUNE 24, 2005.  (SEE PRIOR PB 12-94).

          8             MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I'll be recusing

                 myself.

          9             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All right.  We have a

                 resolution this evening.  We discussed this at the work

         10      session.  I presume you received the resolution as well.

                 There's a couple of minor change, but there's also a

         11      fundamental change as was discussed at some of the public

                 hearings, there seems to be an overriding need for some

         12      sort of traffic study, internal traffic study of the Town

                 Center so we would like to add to this resolution that the

         13      applicant will fund up to $7,500 a traffic study to study

                 the internal traffic circulation and hopefully make

         14      some -- make some recommendations on how it will be

                 improved.

         15             MR. KLARL:     Will that be a 7B?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     No.  We are thinking about

         16      making it a new item 11.  We also should think that maybe

                 this should be a time -- I'm not sure what the timing on

         17      this should be, how many days.

                        MS. TODD:     It also seemed to be significant that

         18      we do this on a Saturday or Sunday afternoon.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     We are entering the seasonal

         19      shopping times.

                        MS. TODD:     Make it both times.

         20             MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yeah.

                        MS. TODD:     Over the course of the busy period.

         21             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     In terms of the process we

                 will select the traffic consultant?

         22             MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.

         23             MR. EIKHOFF:     Mr. Chairman, Tom Eikhoff, general

                 manager.  We do not have a problem with that.  I think

         24      there was an amount that was set established on that,

                 7,500.

         25             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     $7,500.
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          2             MR. EIKHOFF:     That's fine.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other further comments?

          3      Miss Todd?

                        MS. TODD:     I'd like to make a motion that we

          4      approve the resolution number 32-05 with the 11

                 conditions.

          5             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

          6             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                        MR. FOLEY:     I'll be voting “no” tonight for

          7      reasons I stated in the past meeting and while I think

                 there's been tremendous work towards this, both with the

          8      applicant and staff and the board of course, I still feel

                 it's a “big box” store.  It wasn't really seriously

          9      entertained for anything smaller.  I believe while a turn

                 lane would help, you need more -- we would need a longer lane.  

10      The size of that store, 2-story high is a problem with me. Future long range

                 widening of that internal road will be limited. Hopefully

         11      conditions of the approval will include the Town Center

                 in a separate Town sewer district, that may be an improvement.  

         12      I feel that in the end the Best Buy and, no offense to Best

                 Buy, it's a different usage and it will be a higher volume

         13      usage than Frank's was.  Although while the turn lane may

                 improve the situation coming out of Best Buy, you still

         14      have a major problem with traffic into the center and what

                 you do with it and getting it out and so forth.  I was on

         15      the Master Plan Committee and I think one of the things

made clear on that review process was to take a real careful  look at any future

         16      big box stores.  No offense to my fellow board members

                 tonight, I just feel strongly it's a no.

         17             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

                 favor?

         18             (4 Board Members Vote In Favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

         19             MR. FOLEY:     No.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Poll the board for the

         20      record.

                        MR. DEGIORGIO:     Mr. Kline?

         21             MR. KLINE:    Aye.

                        MR. DEGIORGIO:     Mr. Bianchi?

         22             MR. BIANCHI:     Yes.

                        MR. DEGIORGIO:     Chairman Kessler?

         23             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

                        MR. DEGIORGIO:     Ms. Todd?

         24             MS. TODD:     Yes.

                        MR. DEGIORGIO:     Mr. Foley?

         25             MR. FOLEY:     No.
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          2             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Resolution passes 4 to 1.

                 Good luck.

          3             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Next item, also a resolution

                 is PB 21-04.  APPLICATION OF ANN GOLD FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

          4      APPROVAL FOR A 2 LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 3.05 ACRES

                 LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD, 500 FEET

          5      EAST OF CROTON AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

                 "PRELIMINARY PLAT PREPARED FOR ANN GOLD" PREPARED BY RALPH

          6      G. MASTROMONACO, PE, LATEST REVISION DATED MARCH 21, 2005.

                 Mr. Foley.

          7             MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that

                 we approve with the conditions resolution number 33-05.

          8             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                        MR. BIANCHI:      Second.

          9             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

                 favor?

         10             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next item, PB

         11      10-05.  REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN BOARD FOR PROPOSED ZONING

                 AMENDMENTS TO THE TOWN OF CORTLANDT ZONING CODE AND MAP

         12      FOR THE CROS (CONSERVATION RECREATION OPEN SPACE) AND PROS

                 (PARKS RECREATION OPEN SPACE) ZONING DISTRICTS.  Mr.

         13      Bernard.

                        MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, the planning board

         14      will not be making a final determination on this

                 resolution.  We will make this recommendation, this

         15      resolution 34-05 is a recommendation to the town board who

                 will be making the final determination.

         16             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                        MR. KLINE:     Second.

         17             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question, there were

                 two issues that came up over the course of the public

         18      hearing, that relates to the Camp Rainbow property and the

                 Copeland property.  We have not addressed those in this

         19      resolution, those items.  Since this is a recommendation

                 on the part of this board to the town board, the town

         20      board will also hold public hearings on the proposed

                 zoning change and presumably the town board will

         21      ultimately make a determination about those two properties

                 where they do and do not fit into the zoning districts, so

         22      with that we have a resolution that purposefully avoids

                 those two issues.

         23             MS. RICHARDSON:     If I may.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         24             MS. RICHARDSON:     Pam Richardson, Cuddy & Feder.

                 We represent Camp Rainbow and obviously you received our

         25      recent memo indicating that Camp Rainbow similar to the
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          2      homeowners associations that were previously excluded from

                 the CROS zone are not restricted in any way consistent

          3      with the apparent intent of this zone and so we do

                 respectfully request in your recommendation you do include

          4      a statement to the town board that acknowledges our

                 objections and recognizes that Camp Rainbow does not feel

          5      this is inappropriate.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The point here is that we are

          6      making a recommendation and the town board will now take

                 that recommendation and also hold public hearings where

          7      you will have a chance to make your case as it relates to

                 the property that you represent and they will make the

          8      final determination.  At this point I think the board

                 feels that we just really don't have enough information to

          9      make a determination, so to move this along we will send

                 this on notwithstanding the two properties that I

         10      mentioned that we are willing to recommend a zoning change

                 and let them fill in the pieces of those two properties.

         11             MS. RICHARDSON:     Would it be appropriate for us

                 to request then that your recommendation include an

         12      acknowledgment of our objections and refer those onto the

                 town board?

         13             MR. KLARL:     I think the condition of the

                 resolution says it's based upon correspondence received,

         14      town board should consider whether or not to include Camp

                 Rainbow property and portions of the Copeland site

         15      property so the condition resolution acknowledges we

                 received correspondence in terms of those properties.

         16             MS. RICHARDSON:     Thank you.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the question.

         17             MR. KLINE:     I do want to comment that I haven't

                 viewed the letters that have been submitted by Camp

         18      Rainbow to consider what properties were included or

                 excluded.  Personally I do agree with their point that

         19      they essentially are not different than the homeowners

                 association properties and if this zoning were applied,

         20      particularly with the 15-acre minimum that's being

                 recommended, it will essentially limit that property to

         21      its present use and to one house.  To impose on that site

                 and not on others I don't see the logic.  My own

         22      recommendation would be to either broaden this which

                 (inaudible) raises its own issues or also remove this

         23      property.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  We are on the

         24      question.  All in favor?

                        (Board in favor)

         25             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.  Onto
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          2      public hearings.  First one is an adjourned public

                 hearing.  PB 19-04.  PUBLIC HEARING:  APPLICATION OF SARAH

          3      GILLEN AND ROBERT JERSEY FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND

                 A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT FOR A 2 LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 3.9

          4      ACRES LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF FURNACE WOODS ROAD,

                 APPROXIMATELY 1,500 FEET SOUTH OF MAPLE AVENUE AS SHOWN ON

          5      A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAN

                 PREPARED FOR ROBERT JERSEY" PREPARED BY RALPH G.

          6      MASTROMONACO, PE, LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 17TH,

                 2004 (SEE PRIOR PB 4-93).  Good evening, Ralph.

          7             MR. MASTROMONACO:    Good evening.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We received correspondence

          8      from Steve Coleman, environmental consultant whose been to

                 the property and there was an issue about a wet area that

          9      was perhaps a wetland and he has come back in the letter

                 dated August 27 that said that the area cannot meet the

         10      town's criteria that it's classified as a wetland and

                 that's off the table for this application.  This is a

         11      public hearing.  Any comments before we open this up?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:    No.

         12             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It's a public hearing.

                 Anyone wishes to comment on this application at this time?

         13      Any comments from the board?  Staff?  If not, Mr. Bianchi?

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I'll move to close

         14      the public hearing and request the applicant prepare a

                 resolution for the next meeting.

         15             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                        MS. TODD:     Second.

         16             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?

                        MR. KLINE:     On the question, when the resolution

         17      is prepared, if I recall from the site visit here that the

                 driveway to get to the back lot is going to run very close

         18      to the adjoining house on Furnace Woods and whatever we

                 can put in that's going to somehow provide whatever

         19      protection, screening, what have you is feasible, I think

                 we should.  This is going to have an impact on that

         20      adjoining property.  I assume the guy knows and chose not

                 to appear.  I don't think it's grounds for denial and the

         21      circumstances that existed, but I think we should do

                 whatever we can to minimize the impact.

         22             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Will there be blasting?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:    I can't say honestly, but we

         23      probably might need to blast, maybe some chipping, but

                 it's not major earth work in that specific area along the

         24      frontage.  It doesn't look like a lot of excavation.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the question.  All

         25      in favor?
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          2             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next public hearing

          3      is also an adjourned public hearing.  PB 10-04.  PUBLIC

                 HEARING:  APPLICATION OF ULYSSE AJRAM, AS CONTRACT VENDEE

          4      FOR THE PROPERTY OF JAMES AND BARBARA DELFA, FOR

                 PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL, A LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT AND A

          5      WETLAND PERMIT FOR A TWO LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 5.85

                 ACRES FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CROTON

          6      AVENUE SOUTH OF SOUTHGATE DRIVE AS SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET

                 OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY FOR

          7      ULYSSE AJRAM" PREPARED BY PETRUCCELLI ENGINEERING, LATEST

                 REVISION DATED APRIL 22, 2005.  As I mentioned earlier, we

          8      did receive a letter from Barbara Delfa dated August 30th

                 which says "this shall serve as official notice to the

          9      town planning board that the agreement between Ulysse

                 Ajram and James and Barbara Delfa for planned subdivision

         10      at 364 Croton Avenue, August 1st, 2005, therefore the

                 request for the subdivision considered by the town

         11      planning board hereby withdrawn."

                        MR. KLARL:     She supplemented that letter this

         12      afternoon.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  The supplement

         13      says "I am one of the sellers of the above property to

                 Ulysse and Sandra Ajram.  Please be advised that the

         14      contract vendees have no further authority to proceed with

                 this subdivision application."  With that, Mr. Klein?

         15             MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn this

                 public hearing to the October meeting and direct staff to

         16      send a letter to the applicant requesting a letter

                 withdrawing the application based upon the letter sent in

         17      by the property owner.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         18             MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:    On the question.  All in

         19      favor?

                        (Board in favor)

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next agenda item.

                 PB 1-05.  PUBLIC HEARING:  APPLICATION OF JOHN CUNNINGHAM

         21      AND JJ HAMBONE, INC. FOR A PROPOSED LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT

                 BETWEEN TWO LOTS, WITH NO NEW LOTS BEING CREATED, LOCATED

         22      ON THE EAST SIDE OF LEXINGTON AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 200

                 FEET NORTH OF JOHN STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

         23      "PROPOSED LOT LINE CHANGE PREPARED FOR JOHN CUNNINGHAM AND

                 JJ HAMBONE, INC." PREPARED BY JOHN J. MULDOON, LS DATED

         24      AUGUST 3, 2004.  Is there anybody here representing the

                 applicant?  Anybody here that wishes to comment on this

         25      application?  Mr. Verschoor, you have written to the
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          2      applicant; correct?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.  We asked the applicant to

          3      advise the planning board as to whether or not they wish

                 to continue with this application and we have received no

          4      response to that letter.  We recommend that we adjourn

                 this one more time and we will send another letter

          5      advising them that if we don't hear from them by a certain

                 date we will consider the application withdrawn and

          6      prepare a resolution of denial for the next meeting.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Fine.  A motion in the

          7      making.  Miss Todd?

                        MS. TODD:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

          8      refer this back to staff for their action.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

          9             MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

         10      favor?

                        (Board in favor)

         11             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Our next public

                 hearing.  PB 12-05.  PUBLIC HEARING:  APPLICATION OF OAK

         12      MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC., FOR THE PROPERTY OF ALB, INC.,

                 FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL

         13      OFFICE IN A TRANSITIONAL LOCATION FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT

                 20 BALTIC PLACE AS SHOWN ON A SURVEY ENTITLED "SURVEY OF

         14      PROPERTY FOR OAK MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC." PREPARED BY

                 RILEY LAND SURVEYORS, L.L.P. DATED MARCH 29TH, 2005 (SEE

         15      PRIOR PB 10-84)

                        MS.  BARTZICK:     Good evening.  My name is --

         16      (interrupted)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We did receive some

         17      correspondence from the Westchester County Department of

                 Health and it appears that they have inspected the pool

         18      and found that there doesn't appear to be any violations

                 or any issues with the pool as it currently exists.

         19             MS.  BARTZICK:     That's correct.  My name is

                 Diane Bartzick.  I was just going to say that we have

         20      received the same notification regarding the pool that

                 there are no violations currently with the pool.  After

         21      the last meeting I sat down and met with staff regarding

                 some of the parking issues that were raised.  In the

         22      bottom lot it was discovered that the original site plan

                 called for macadam to be put in.  We are in the process

         23      now of working with an engineer to get some plans together

                 to show this work being done on the parking lot.  It was

         24      also recommended that we install barriers between the

                 walkway and parking area in the bottom lot.  We will also

         25      be doing that.  It was also requested that or recommended
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          2      that on the macadam instead of approaching towards the

                 sidewalk that we extend the parking lot on the bottom more

          3      towards the upper parking lot, there's a little embankment

                 there, that will allow us to stay away from the walkway

          4      altogether.  In the upper parking lot there was some

                 questions as to who would be utilizing that parking lot.

          5      It's utilized by Oak Mountain Property.  We have two

                 office workers and we have two maintenance personnel, they

          6      spend the majority of their time up at the building.  We

                 do have some tenants that stop in occasionally during the

          7      month or the first of the month to pay their rent.  The

                 volume in that parking lot is very limited.  It was also

          8      recommended that we install a barrier to the upper and

                 bottom parking lot which we will also do.  Because of the

          9      time constraints, we don't have any plans available

                 tonight, but we have contacted Riley Surveyors, they will

         10      supply a topo map.  We also consulted Petruccelli

                 Engineering in Valhalla and he will do some plans for us.

         11      I don't know at this point if we adjourn the public

                 hearing until next month or if we just submit the plans

         12      directly to staff with the parking lots.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There's some open questions

         13      about the adequacy of parking that needs to be addressed.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     That is what they are going to

         14      be working on with their engineers.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     This is also a public hearing

         15      this evening so does anyone wish to comment on the

                 application?  If not, then we will, of course, adjourn

         16      this and bring this back, maybe next month, back to a

                 public hearing and hopefully we will have the information

         17      that you need.  Mr. Foley.

                        MR. FOLEY:     I make a motion we adjourn this

         18      public hearing and that the applicant submit engineering

                 drawings with reference to the parking.

         19             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                        MS. TODD:     Second.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

                 favor?

         21             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.  PB

         22      16-05.  New public hearings.  PUBLIC HEARING:  APPLICATION

                 OF DANIEL P. AND CONNIE LARGE AND PHILIP LIPKIN FOR

         23      PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A MINOR SUBDIVISION/LOT LINE

                 ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN TWO EXISTING LOTS WITH NO ADDITIONAL

         24      LOTS CREATED LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CROTON PARK ROAD

                 SOUTH OF ASH STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

         25      "PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION PREPARED FOR THE DANIEL P.
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          2      LARGE & CONNIE J. WIEMAN LARGE AND PHILIP LARKIN" PREPARED

                 BY DAVID J. O'DELL, PLS DATED JULY 20, 2005.  Good

          3      evening.  This is a pretty simple lot line adjustment at

                 this point?

          4             MR. VERSCHOOR:    Yes, there's no new building lots

                 being recreated.  It's a largely one lot, decreasing area

          5      of the second lot.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anyone in the audience that

          6      wishes to comment on this application?  If not, anything

                 you want to say?  Mr. Bernard?

          7             MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move we close the

                 public hearing on this application and have staff prepare

          8      and approve the resolution for the next meeting.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

          9             MR. KLINE:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

         10      favor?

                        (Board in favor)

         11             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 7-05.  PUBLIC

                 HEARING:  APPLICATION OF MICHAEL AMERICO FOR PRELIMINARY

         12      PLAT APPROVAL AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT FOR A 2 LOT MINOR

                 SUBDIVISION OF A 38,649 SQUARE FOOT LOT LOCATED ON THE

         13      EAST SIDE OF DUTCH STREET, APPROXIMATELY 1,700 FEET SOUTH

                 OF ROUTE 9A AS SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

         14      "PRELIMINARY PLAT PREPARED FOR MICHAEL AMERICO" PREPARED

                 BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, PE, LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL

         15      4, 2005.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Good evening.  On the

         16      application there was some information that Ken asked for

                 to supplement the steep slope application and I handled

         17      that with Ken tonight.  Essentially it was -- most of the

                 information had already been submitted.  But we did

         18      provide a cut fill analysis and a profile through the lot

                 as part of the formal regulations.

         19             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think there was also an

                 issue of identifying adjoining homeowners, Ken; is that

         20      correct?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     No.  We would like to know the

         21      house location to the north side of the property.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     I showed that.

         22             MR. VERSCHOOR:     On Dutch Street?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     To the north?  The north is

         23      directly behind the lot.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     That would be to the east, it

         24      would be over here (indicating).

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     There's nothing there, just

         25      woods.
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          2             MR. VERSCHOOR:     Okay.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Is there anybody that wishes

          3      to comment on this application?  Any comments from the

                 board or staff?

          4             MS. TODD:     Where would this 8-foot maximum stone

                 wall be, behind the house?

          5             MR. MASTROMONACO:     What?

                        MS. TODD:     The 8-foot maximum stone retaining

          6      wall.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     As you come in on the left

          7      side there there's a wall.  It's on the left side of the

                 driveway.  You have to look at the site plan.

          8             MS. TODD:     Okay.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Could you put the site plan up?

          9             MR. BIANCHI:     Can you put that site plan up?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes.

         10             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Can I tell on the cross

                 section map where the retaining wall is?

         11             MR. MASTROMONACO:     No.  The retaining wall is

                 right here.  That's about 6 feet tall.  There's another

         12      retaining wall, I'd say 2 or 3 feet tall in this area.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Won't that exist already, Ralph?

         13             MR. MASTROMONACO:     No.  That's proposed.  Here

                 and here.

         14             MR. FOLEY:     Where is the existing house?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Here.

         15             MS. TODD:     The rock face that we saw on the site

                 visit, was that the other proposed house or right on top

         16      of the proposed house?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Which rock face?

         17             MS. TODD:     There was a huge rock face.

                        MR. FOLEY:     To the right towards the back and to

         18      the right.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     It actually shows, if you

         19      look, there's a ledge, exposed ledge, exposed ledge,

                 there's exposed ledge on the right side and exposed ledge

         20      in that area.  It should show on the site plan.  It's a

                 hatched area.

         21             MR. FOLEY:     How close would the house be to that

                 ledge?

         22             MR. MASTROMONACO:     The ledge is here and there's

                 a ledge here and the house is between them.

         23             MR. FOLEY:     I can't tell.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     It's 2 feet there, 4 feet

         24      there.  It would be 2 feet on the right and the driveway

                 sort of wings past the ledged area there.

         25             MR. FOLEY:     The actual structure of the house,
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          2      right side of the house.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Pardon?

          3             MR. FOLEY:     The right side of the house as you

                 are facing it, I'm looking at the drawing.

          4             MR. MASTROMONACO:     The right side.

                        MR. FOLEY:     It says 2 to 4 feet to the rock

          5      ledge.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes.

          6             MR. FOLEY:     Could you anticipate any blasting at

                 all on the foundation of the house?

          7             MR. MASTROMONACO:     There may be -- there could

                 be blasting in this particular case.  If you look on the

          8      profile that we submitted, if there were -- if there were

                 a full basement there would be approximately, I'd say

          9      about -- if there was a full basement there would have to

                 be a 9-foot cut and generally if you have a 9-foot cut in

         10      an area like that there will be some rock.  Whether it's

                 blasted or chipped away I couldn't tell you or the

         11      basement may be reduced in size.  Who knows at this point.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Which means you may reduce it if you

         12      anticipate blasting.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     It's possible.  It happens

         13      all the time.  You just don't want to chip that rock.

                        MR. FOLEY:     The house in the back lot is very

         14      close to that wall, closest house to the back property.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yeah.  I don't anticipate

         15      blasting, but if it happens it would be done in accordance

                 with a whole lot of supervision from the town and state.

         16             MR. KLINE:     What's the amount of the slopes

                 that's going to be disturbed?  Where are the 15 percent

         17      slopes?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     We submitted this sometime

         18      ago.  Those show the slopes greater than 15 percent.  Most

                 of this area here is greater than the 15 percent, but it

         19      is, in fact, the small knoll, it's not a -- I don't think

                 you are going to have issues of slope failure or something

         20      like that because you really -- you are not knocking off

                 the top of this knoll here to put the house.

         21             MR. KLINE:     What's the acreage out of that

                 that's being disturbed?  I think it must be on some piece

         22      of paper.  I just can't put my hands on it.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     The amount of disturbance of

         23      15 percent or greater?

                        MR. KLINE:     Yes.

         24             MR. MASTROMONACO:     I don't think I can put my

                 hands on that calculation right now.  I can take a guess,

         25      roughly 2,000 square feet maybe.  I mean this whole lot is
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          2      17,000 square feet.  Based on that I would say it might be

                 a thousand to 2,000 square feet if 15 percent are sloped.

          3      If you can imagine how big that is, it's basically 10 by a

                 hundred or something, 20 by 50.

          4             MR. BERNARD:     Is there a reason that you are

                 saying the house in the driveway area right on the steep

          5      slope area?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     There's a very good reason.

          6      This is a septic area and that is the only septic area on

                 the lot.  There's no other place to put a septic system on

          7      this lot, so aside from the fact that you really wouldn't

                 want the house that close to the road if it didn't have to

          8      be, that house meets all of the codes.  Meets the zoning

                 code, meets the health department codes, location of the

          9      house in that position.

                        MR. VERGANO:     Ralph, are you proposing a full

         10      basement?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     I don't know whether it would

         11      be a full basement or not.  If there is a full basement

                 then there would be blasting and then they would have to

         12      file for a blasting permit.  There could be blasting, but

                 that decision is not made tonight.  It's a building permit

         13      issue.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments from the

         14      board?  Last chance for the audience to comment.

                        MS. TODD:     Actually I have a question to staff.

         15      What do you think about this?  There is a lot of retaining

                 walls.  It's a steep slope disturbance.  Are there

         16      concerns that you have?

                        MR. VERGANO:     Yes, there are many concerns.

         17      Again, I understand what Ralph is saying, moving the house

                 forward here you would encroach upon -- you have to keep

         18      the separation.  Ralph, is it possible to split the field

                 to get the house close to the street?

         19             MR. MASTROMONACO:     A few feet.  I can move it a

                 little further closer to the road, but that's at the -- I

         20      just can't say.  It's so cleverly designed right now that

                 moving it may interfere with the size of the septic system

         21      to the point where it wouldn't be a good idea.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     The wall, where it says 6 feet

         22      adjacent to the driveway, straight up 6 feet, just tilt it

                 back slightly.

         23             MR. MASTROMONACO:     No, at 6 feet we would just

                 have a stone wall.

         24             MR. BIANCHI:     Is that the highest?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     That's the biggest one.  That

         25      is an existing stone wall there that's on the plan.
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          2             MR. BIANCHI:     Is that the highest?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes, 6 feet.

          3             MR. BIANCHI:     And it goes for approximately how

                 many feet?

          4             MR. MASTROMONACO:     I would say 30 feet.  Now, in

                 reality we own -- my clients' own the lot next door, so if

          5      they can prevail upon the other lot to grant -- this lot

                 is for the son, the owners, so if they can prevail upon

          6      them to use the grading area there they wouldn't even need

                 a wall.

          7             MR. BIANCHI:     I guess from a standpoint I'd like

                 to see it stepped back, if you have to have it that high

          8      step it back so it doesn't look so imposing, even though 6

                 feet is not the worse.

          9             MR. MASTROMONACO:     I can speak to my client.  I

                 don't think they would have any problem taking a temporary

         10      grading on that lot in order to eliminate the wall.  It's

                 not a major issue for us.  It can be done.

         11             MR. BIANCHI:     To eliminate the wall or reduce

                 it?

         12             MR. MASTROMONACO:     If we take a little bit of

                 this land, take 6 feet of this land we no longer need the

         13      wall.  It can be done.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     You are saying your client will

         14      consider moving that line?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Absolutely.  It didn't seem

         15      like an issue, but if you want we can do that.

                        MR. FOLEY:     The length of the driveway would be

         16      shorter also if you could move it forward?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     If I could move the house

         17      forward?

                        MR. FOLEY:     Yes.

         18             MR. MASTROMONACO:     Like I said I could move it.

                 If you want me to try to move it a little bit further,

         19      closer down the hill.

                        MR. FOLEY:     What would the slope of the driveway

         20      be roughly?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     I don't have it with me.  I

         21      don't know.  I don't know if I have that here.  On the

                 second sheet.  For a small portion for about 25 feet the

         22      slope is about 14.75, for a small portion right here.

                        MR. FOLEY:     And then it flattens out?

         23             MR. MASTROMONACO:     It flattens out at the

                 beginning, goes up and flattens out again.

         24             MR. KLINE:     Ed, do you see any drainage issues

                 effecting Dutch Street from this?

         25             MR. VERGANO:     That would have to be evaluated,
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          2      but drainage is a big issue in this area.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     What about the site distance of

          3      the point at which the driveway adjoins Dutch Street,

                 especially looking right?

          4             MR. MASTROMONACO:     I think we showed that.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Would the elimination of the wall

          5      in that area provide more site distance?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     The wall would be going into

          6      the site distance triangle, 250 feet in both directions.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     It doesn't go right up to the

          7      driveway?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     No.

          8             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Would you need to submit a

          9      modified plan if we do have that line moved over and

                 reduced or eliminate the wall, move the house as we

         10      discussed?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     I don't see any reason why.

         11      I can submit a modified plan, whatever.  It's not a big

                 issue for us.

         12             MR. KLARL:     Ed, how do you feel about that?

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Is there a rush on this?  I'd feel

         13      better if there was a modified plan submitted.

                        MR. VERGANO:     I was going to suggest that.

         14             MS. TODD:     I also want to know what percentage

                 of the site steep slopes when you say 2,000 feet, but I'd

         15      like a number?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Can you superimpose the steep

         16      slopes on that?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes.

         17             MR. KLINE:     I think we are entitled to get the

                 actual square footage that's being disturbed and put that

         18      over the imposed total square footage that exists on the

                 site, we are supposed to get that calculation.

         19             MR. MASTROMONACO:     No problem.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.

         20             MR. VERGANO:     What are the -- looking at the

                 plan soil conditions, rear of the property, possibly the

         21      septic field more towards the subdivision line in the back

                 of the property?

         22             MR. MASTROMONACO:     There's a rock ledge right

                 there in the center back and there's slopes that are -- if

         23      you look at the slope map that we submitted, county policy

                 is that you can't have septic systems on slopes greater

         24      than 15 percent.

                        MR. VERGANO:     If you were to say --

         25      (interrupted)

          1                               PB 7-05                           17

          2             MR. MASTROMONACO:     The area is very small

                 because you have to be 10 feet from the back line.

          3             MR. VERGANO:     Suppose you stole some property

                 from lot 1, if you get into that lot 1 area just to get

          4      yourself more sloped area less than 15 percent, I think

                 it's an R15 zone?

          5             MR. MASTROMONACO:     There's a zoning setback on

                 that property and the property line has to be there and

          6      the area would be a tiny fraction that would be available

                 for a septic system.  I can show you.  If I overlay this

          7      I'll show you.

                        MR. VERGANO:     Let me see that.  What we are

          8      trying to do, of course, is trade some of that septic area

                 to get the house closer to the road.  I don't have a

          9      problem with the location of the house.  I understand it's

                 a problem with the site.  Maybe give us a little more

         10      area, maybe the septic field could be located more towards

                 that end of the property, I don't know, but it's something

         11      worth looking at.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I move we adjourn

         12      the public hearing to our next meeting so we can review

                 the modified plan that will be submitted as discussed.

         13             MR. MASTROMONACO:     Could I make a suggestion?

                 There's nobody here from the public anyway, so if we want

         14      to close the hearing I'll submit this material and if we

                 don't submit it -- there's no reason to keep it open

         15      because there's no public here.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Give us the time to hold the

         16      clock so we are not rushed into the due date time frame.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Do you think it's going to

         17      take more than 62 days?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Probably not, but just to

         18      protect yourself.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     We will take it under

         19      advisement.  I would just ask that there's no public here.

                 The public has been heard, if they wanted to speak they

         20      would have been here.

                        MR. KLINE:     I assume the neighbor behind got

         21      notice on this?

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     You can ask Ken.

         22             MR. VERSCHOOR:     He submitted the affidavit

                 notification and it was verified by the office that all

         23      adjacent property owners across the street were given

                 notices.

         24             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If we close the public

                 hearing does the 62 days take us to our November meeting?

         25             MR. VERSCHOOR:     I'm not sure.
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          2             MR. KLARL:     The applicant agreed to it.

                        MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes, that would be fine.

          3             MR. BIANCHI:     I'll amend the resolution to close

                 the public hearing and await the submittal of the modified

          4      plan.

                        MR. KLARL:     And the applicant agrees to allow

          5      the board time to decide the application until the

                 November meeting?

          6             MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

          7             MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

          8      favor?

                        (Board in favor)

          9             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.  PB

                 20-01.  PUBLIC HEARING:  APPLICATION OF ORLANDO PAPALEO

         10      FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR APPROVAL OF WETLAND

                 AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS AND FOR AN 8 LOT MAJOR

         11      SUBDIVISION OF 13.9 ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF

                 LOCUST AVENUE ACROSS FROM BROADIE STREET AS SHOWN ON A 3

         12      PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SUNSET RIDGE SUBDIVISION"

                 PREPARED BY JEFFREY CONTELMO, PE, LATEST REVISION DATED

         13      AUGUST 19TH, 2005.

                        MR. KELLY:     Good evening.  I'm Thomas Kelly.

         14      I'm an attorney for the applicant.  My address is 64 Seven

                 Oaks Lane.  Just a point of order, Mr. Chairman.  Upon

         15      arriving, one of my colleagues informed me that the work

                 session on this hearing was going to be adjourned.  That

         16      was discussed and there was a decision that it was going

                 to be adjourned and I'm asking is that -- has that

         17      decision been made?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Our intent is to do that, but

         18      of course we will wait to see what happens during the

                 course of the public hearing.

         19             MR. KELLY:     So we will have the offer and

                 opportunity to make a presentation?

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Sure.

                        MR. KELLY:     Of those people who have attended.

         21             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Sure.

                        MR. KELLY:     We were led to believe otherwise.

         22             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     No, the process is such that

                 it's a public hearing that the public has been notified

         23      of, hopefully they are here to speak on this application

                 and depending on the issues we close or adjourn.

         24             MR. KELLY:     That's fine.

                        MS. RYAN:     Theresa Ryan, from Insight

         25      Engineering.  The project is located on Locust Avenue.
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          2      It's in the R20 zoning district.  It consists of 13.86

                 acres.

          3             MR. VERSCHOOR:     Excuse me, Theresa, can you put

                 the plan on the board so we can see it on the screen?

          4             MS. RYAN:     The applicant originally made an

                 application in August of 2001 and the application was

          5      tailored because of a moratorium.  He made a reapplication

                 in October of 2004 for a 9-lot subdivision with a 1,000

          6      foot cul-de-sac road.  We have been back and forth with

                 the planning board and based on suggestions from them we

          7      eliminated the northern-most parcel that was located in

                 here, there was a house, septic and well back here and it

          8      was accessed through the driveway here, we eliminated that

                 and we are down to 8 lots.  We also reduced the cul-de-sac

          9      to 800 feet and again to 700 feet and added a teardrop.

                 We included the rear portion of the property and a good

         10      portion of the wetland buffer in a conservation easement.

                 The yellow area that you see here is the conservation

         11      easement.  This back lot is entirely a conservation

                 easement and this is the wetland here.  We provided a

         12      50-foot right of way to adjoining property.  Each one of

                 these lots will have septic systems on the lot and they

         13      will have public water supply at the request of the

                 Technical Services Department.  We also provided dry sewer

         14      connections in the event that connections were made

                 available in the future.  That's about it.

         15             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Is there anybody

                 from the audience who wish to comment?  Please come up and

         16      state your name and address for the record?

                        MR. SIGUENZA:     Good evening.  My name is Tedoro

         17      Siguenza.  I live at 197 Locust Avenue which is the parcel

                 right next to the proposed development.  I live right

         18      here.  So I'm the victim.  I have written to you a memo

                 that I have not had a chance to deliver yet, but I would

         19      like to take the opportunity to read it to you and I can

                 make some copies for you.  I'm not an expert, but I have

         20      written down here my own opinions.  I know you have

                 reviewed the site with everything that has been presented

         21      to you.  I have read the paperwork that is available to

                 us.  I will start reading.  Dear members of the planning

         22      board, as a resident of our community and neighbor to the

                 proposed subdivision, I am writing to you this memo to

         23      express my thoughts and concerns on this project.  The

                 proposed right of way to the wetlands, I believe that the

         24      recommendations to create a right of way to adjacent

                 divided land based on 265-17(b) of the code is not

         25      applicable to this situation.  265-15(b) states that
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          2      regard shall be paid to the preservation of natural

                 features; trees, water courses and scenic views.  Enough

          3      has been demonstrated to your environmental consultants

                 that this is a sensitive area with endangered species in

          4      this and this according to the Open Space Committee is an

                 area of highest priority for preservation.  This right of

          5      way will create forest fragmentation contrary to the

                 recommendations of your consultants.  265-17(a) also

          6      states that through traffic should be discouraged on local

                 streets and by creating the right of way you will be

          7      allowing that to happen.  I believe that the planning

                 board should not encourage further develop of sensitive

          8      areas, but rather should protect them.  The town board's

                 goal is to maintain open space and control development.

          9      The implied connection to Szeged Realty and Hillside

                 Estates, the other problem and people will be interested

         10      in knowing, is this connection to Szeged Realty and

                 Hillside Estates parcels is obscene and detrimental to the

         11      quality of life of the neighborhood and the whole town.

                 The dead end street that has been provided exceeds the 500

         12      feet allowed by the local code.  265-17(f) of the code

                 states that dead end streets should not exceed 500 feet.

         13      The proposed road is 650 feet long or 700 feet as

                 indicated before.  I believe that this layout should

         14      comply to the code.  The opposite intersection is less

                 than 150 feet which the code recommends on the 265-17(e).

         15      It states also intersections of less than 150 feet should

                 be avoided.  The proposed intersection is 70 feet from

         16      Broadie Street.  The sight lines and topography on Locust

                 Avenue at the proposed intersection, if the information

         17      given to the planning board about this critical

                 information is not based on a topographical survey, but

         18      rather on a photographic survey, I believe that any given

                 data is not accurate and should be redone if this is the

         19      case.  A topographic survey should be performed at the

                 location of the intersection.  I think that 20 percent of

         20      traffic covered the speed limit as shown in the traffic

                 report is indicative for a serious study.  The street

         21      design and required information, 265-20 of the code has

                 requirements on the submission of drawings and information

         22      to be shown on the proposed work.  Based on the three

                 drawings that have been submitted to review, none of them

         23      show the grading of street, and I'm talking about the

                 cul-de-sac, the angle of the intersection to Locust Avenue

         24      and the site lines over that grade.  No proposed street

                 profiles and angles of intersection to these streets have

         25      been shown.  I believe that this information is
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          2      incomplete.  And the submission, in fact, is incomplete.

                 If that is not showing, that's what I believe.  The

          3      proposed lot width on lot number 3 and 4 is below the

                 minimum that's required.  We have 35 feet on the one lot

          4      and 30 feet on the other lot.  I believe that these lots

                 should be redesigned to meet the code.  Quality of life

          5      and privacy.  I request that the distance be increased

                 from the proposed houses on lot 6, 7 and particularly 8,

          6      here is where I live and -- actually this is shown

                 incorrectly by the way, the house is much closer and the

          7      driveway is not shown as requested by the department.  5,

                 6, 7, 8.  I am mostly concerned about lot number 8.  On

          8      these lots, the houses on these lots should be moved away

                 from the adjoining property and a planting buffer I

          9      request to be added.  Similar to the revisions already

                 done to lots 1, 2, 3 and 4.  In other words, lots, 1, 2, 3

         10      and 4 the houses have already been moved away from the

                 property line and a planting buffer has been given to them

         11      on the western side.  What about the eastern side?  I

                 should not be deprived of privacy and quality of life.

         12      Futures buyers of these parcels will also benefit from

                 this.  The proposed house on lot 8 could be shifted to the

         13      front yard setback.  You have plenty of distance here.

                 Don't tell me the septic conditions and everything can be

         14      resolved.  There's plenty of distance here.  Why are all

                 these lots shoved against my property when they could be

         15      shifted towards the front?  There is plenty of distance

                 here.  All the septics, the work and disturbance is

         16      against the property line, there's no buffer there,

                 there's no separation, there's no respect.  Perhaps the

         17      board should allow a 4-lot subdivision, access from Locust

                 Avenue keeping backyards as open space as all the

         18      properties in the local section are have.  All properties

                 along Locust Avenue, we have now fronts a hundred feet,

         19      but we have 800 feet long rear yards, that's open space

                 for the enjoyment of everybody and for living creatures,

         20      for the forest to live in peace undisturbed.  Why don't we

                 allow them to have 4 lots in here with the other

         21      conditions that we have along the road?  Wetlands and

                 environment.  Wetland study and findings.  Mr. Coleman has

         22      proven the existence of Westchester County listed

                 endangered species and described this site as a sensitive

         23      wetlands area that shall be protected.  He's our

                 environmental consultant and I believe his recommendation

         24      should be implemented by the applicant in their submission

                 regarding protection of the wetland, no fragmentation of

         25      the forest and elimination of the storm water basins.  He
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          2      also talks about a 7-lot subdivision that apparently has

                 been presented, but not many people are aware of.  The

          3      Environmental Assessment Form that has been provided when

                 it makes reference to site description number 11 of that

          4      form, of the applicant's form, I believe that the

                 statement is misleading and shall be revised to read to

          5      Westchester County listed endangered species have habitat

                 in the site on all sides as opposed to none as is

          6      indicated in the form.  There are species living there and

                 it's been proven by Mr. Coleman.  It should be also be

          7      stated that the New York State National Heritage Program

                 as they have listed there has no records of such species

          8      in the area because no surveys have been conducted in the

                 area as they stated in the letter, not denying the

          9      existence of such species.  I also will request that no

                 blasting shall be allowed on the site on the sensitive

         10      area as implied on their application as a possibility on

                 the project description number 8.  I believe that an

         11      environmental study should be presented.  There are

                 several communities and various changes to the

         12      environment.  The Open Space Committee on the letter of

                 June 1st of 2005 refers to a plan entitled Alternate 7-Lot

         13      Subdivision.  I was asking why isn't this application been

                 reviewed?  Because they are commenting on an application

         14      that we don't see here.  I believe that the planning board

                 should enforce a recommendation of the design of the site.

         15      I will also recommend that the Architectural Review

                 Committee as recommended by the other consultants be in

         16      charge of reviewing the architectural design and scale and

                 protect and to avoid displays of bad taste and design of

         17      the homes.  Also recommend that a landscape consultant

                 shall evaluate the trees being removed from the building

         18      sites to avoid the widespread cut within the 6 acres to

                 the front of the property.  I trust that we all follow our

         19      master plan and learn from other Westchester County

                 communities that we are protecting our open space and

         20      quality of life.  I would also request that the board

                 allows other residents of the neighborhood to express

         21      their concerns and on this application with sadness I

                 couldn't say anything and I wish I was part of that and I

         22      came for that, but most of the people were away on

                 vacation when the public notice was received, that didn't

         23      allow them time to plan attendance.  Everyone was away

                 during that week, so any application where people didn't

         24      come today, they should be given a chance to come at a

                 future time.  I thank you very much for listening and

         25      reading this memo and for sharing it with all the members
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          2      of the board and the town involved in the project and I

                 hope our concerns will be heard.  Thank you very much.

          3             MR. FOLEY:     Did you say you would submit a copy

                 of the memo?

          4             MR. SIGUENZA:     Yes, I do have it here.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Give a copy to staff and they

          5      will distribute it to the board.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Next speaker.

          6             MS. FORD:     Loretta and Craig Ford, 8 Fermi

                 Court.  I just typed up a letter.  We are here tonight in

          7      opposition of the Sunset Ridge Development.  We have heard

                 reasons not to develop this area before in reference to

          8      the Hillside Estates and this gentleman that was just up.

                 It's my understanding that the taxpayer funded master plan

          9      indicated the area around along Locust Avenue shall remain

                 undeveloped.  Why waste money on the plan if you don't

         10      follow through on the recommendations?  It's likely to be

                 the last wooded area remaining on this overpopulated part

         11      of our camp.  Locust Avenue is already dangerous and is

                 heavily traveled.  There are blind spots with numerous

         12      accidents.  We have not yet experienced the impact of the

                 development behind King Buffet and the Hollowbrook

         13      Development.  The Sunset Ridge location is in wetlands and

                 it should not be developed.  Wildlife will be destroyed.

         14      There are Peregrine falcons, owls, deer, box turtles,

                 Coopers hawks, wild turkeys and so on.  I see them every

         15      day practically from my window.  A precedent has already

                 been set to not overdevelop the area.  My location itself,

         16      for example, allowed three houses on 8 buildable acres.

                 There needs to be a restriction of opening up Sunset Ridge

         17      to future development of the surrounding areas, that whole

                 area I think there's 30 or 40 acres that this may even

         18      open up for access, so if the Sunset Ridge Development

                 goes through there has to be some sort of restriction.

         19      Again, look at the Hillside Estates Development paperwork

                 that you probably still have.  I am not against peppering

         20      in a few houses as my home was also peppered in, but we

                 kept the woodlands and protected our neighbors' privacy.

         21      This developer appears to just want to rip off every tree

                 and maybe some possible blasting and I have a house that's

         22      only a year and a half old, what's going to happen with my

                 house with the blasting?  We would also like for them to

         23      provide us with a buffer and I thought I saw something

                 about a catch basin, that would be a mosquito farm.  We

         24      purposely built our house in the area that we did with the

                 wetlands and stream thinking it would ensure us privacy,

         25      not thinking that the development would ever be that close
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          2      to the wetlands and the stream.  I think any entertainment

                 of approving a development of this size after rejections

          3      of the previous builders would leave a questionable

                 appearance.  Please limit this in future appearance along

          4      this corridor.  Thank you for the consideration.

                        MR. FORD:     We have a couple of photographs.  We

          5      had looked in the records of the planning board and they

                 said there weren't any endangered species that they have

          6      record of.  We have a few photographs of the box turtles

                 that are constantly going through the driveway into that

          7      particular area.

                        MS. FORD:     I also want to show the relation of

          8      my house in relation to the area where they are going to

                 be building.

          9             MS. DIMAGGIO:     Good evening, my name is Diane

                 DiMaggio.  Along with my husband Dennis Zeittler we are the

         10      owners of the property at 217 Locust Avenue which is

                 adjacent to the property under consideration.  We would

         11      like to echo the sentiments of our neighbors about the

                 wildlife.  My husband is retired.  He's home every day and

         12      he observes the turtles, the birds and the deer.  We also

                 want to echo the sentiments of our neighbors with regards

         13      to the traffic on Locust Avenue.  It is very bad and

                 getting worse with all of the development in the area.  We

         14      understand that people have a right to develop their

                 property, but we would really like you to take into

         15      consideration the number of building lots that Sunset is

                 requesting.  Thank you very much.

         16             MS. BENDAVID:     I'm Joyce Bendavid, I live at 167

                 Locust.  I'm concerned because that access leads -- it

         17      connects with the property that surrounds my house and if

                 this were approved and if that access were then in the

         18      future approved and then the property around my house that

                 has access to be developed, I will be concerned that

         19      perhaps the owners of the Hillside proposal would then

                 request 10 houses again or many houses again more than I

         20      would like to see in my backyard so I would just like to

                 say please when you are looking at this proposal please

         21      think about the future of the other land that's connecting

                 the land that is actually along that wetland border.  I

         22      don't know who owns it because the tax records say Bassin

                 owns it, but Joe Bene seems to own it.  I don't know who

         23      owns it.  I think they own each other and I think they

                 want to provide access for each other and Hillside or that

         24      other property that Bassin owns will get access and I'm

                 going to be living in a city instead of the rural

         25      community -- the suburban community that I would like to
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          2      be living in rather than having 40 houses in my backyard.

                 Please think about the future and what that access will be

          3      doing in the future when you are looking at this plan.

                 Also, I hope that you have all gotten letters from the

          4      Rosoff’s who are away, did you get those?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes, we did.

          5             MS. BENDAVID:     They want me to make sure.  I

                 don't know if the McLoughlin sent letters.

          6             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     For the record, we received a

                 letter August 24th from the McLoughlin’s and August 26th

          7      from the Rosoffs.

                        MS. BENDAVID:     They are both away and asked me

          8      to please consider their concerns.  Thank you.

                        MS. SMITH:     My name is Ann Smith and I represent

          9      the Smith family.  We live at 6 Spearman Court next door

                 to the Fords and our property backs up to the north end of

         10      this proposed development.  I would like to read a copy of

                 the letter that we have written.  We have lived at this

         11      address for three years.  It's a lovely and serene area

                 surrounded by forest.  The recent history of building in

         12      our immediate area has been to permit the construction of

                 a very limited number of homes on the available land.

         13      John Kincart was only allowed to build 3 homes on his

                 considerable acreage.  Our home was 1 of the 3.  The

         14      Hillside Estates area was restricted to 4 homes on what, I

                 believe, is 10 acres.  I'm sure that part of the reason

         15      for this restricted building was the desire to preserve

                 the beauty and the semi-rural nature of the area.  We

         16      failed to understand how the committee can consider the

                 possibility of 8 homes on this parcel of land.  This

         17      project will apparently require a drainage conduit and

                 pond which will seriously impact the forest and wetlands

         18      behind our home.  We are concerned that a drainage pond of

                 stagnant water will be a huge breeding ground for

         19      mosquitoes and other insects.  At a time when our county is

                 mentioning West Nile virus on a regular basis, it seems

         20      unwise and unsafe to create a haven for disease carrying

                 mosquitoes.  As residents and taxpayers of this community,

         21      we would like to go on record as not being in support of

                 this residential building project as it has been laid out

         22      at this date.

                        MS. LOUISE:     My name is Connie Louise.  I live

         23      at 204 Locust Avenue which is right here across from the

                 street.  I just want to support -- I oppose the building

         24      of those houses.  I just want to support everything that

                 was said before me.  Every day I see box turtles, I see

         25      fox, I see deer on a regular basis and you have the
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          2      wetlands back there and in the wetlands there's unique

                 species living and in the woods that border the wetlands

          3      you also have unique species living due to the wetlands.

                 The whole property is located on top of the hill so you

          4      will have -- you will get drainage problems.  If you take

                 off the whole -- all of the trees there, so I don't know

          5      how this is going to be effecting the neighbors that live

                 below that, and in general, I think that the whole

          6      building side will just reduce our quality of life there

                 and that's why I oppose it.  Thank you very much.

          7             MR. RUEZ:     Randy J. Ruez, I'm with her.  There's

                 just a couple of things.  I'm sorry, I just moved in.  I

          8      want to thank you for the opportunity to have my voice

                 heard on this.  We live at 204 Locust Avenue which is

          9      right across the street.  We will be severally impacted.

                 There's just a couple of things.  First of all, noise is a

         10      big concern for me.  The tearing down and building of 8

                 homes is just going to be a major, major -- that's not

         11      something you do overnight.  It's something I'm going to

                 have to live with.  It's not something that the owner

         12      lives with.  Right now the house is being rented, so I'm

                 sure he doesn't care how much noise is being made.  A

         13      couple weeks ago we had to call the police.  The way our

                 property is situated, there's enough trees and there's

         14      enough sort of hiding places where kids come and have

                 beers and things like that.  I understand it's a right of

         15      passage, it's August, kids want to go back and have a

                 little fun before school, but my concern is if you have 8

         16      families there, any children that want to get away from

                 their parents are going to end up on my property.  It's

         17      just going to be a natural ground for them.  8 homes.  We

                 are not talking about 8 individual people, we are talking

         18      about 8 families.  Right now when I go to work in the

                 morning it may take me 1 to 3 minutes before the traffic

         19      is such that I can get out onto the lane.  8 homes, what

                 are we talking, 16 more cars in the morning that I'm going

         20      to have to deal with?  All this property that's going to

                 be leveled, one of the things that I was listening to on

         21      the radio is that right now with Hurricane Katrina they

                 are talking about putting wetlands and vegetation back.  I

         22      understand it's the person's property, he has a right to

                 develop conscionably, but if you just start tearing trees

         23      down, and I'm not saying we are going to have a Category 4

                 hurricane here, but later on when we find out we took out

         24      too many trees, it's too late.  Let's look at something

                 that does protect the environment a little bit.  Drainage,

         25      I'm thinking 16 commodes, I hope they are not all going at
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          2      the same time.  Finally for me it's a quality of life.  My

                 wife and I just purchased our home here last Thanksgiving.

          3      When we were looking at properties, similar properties as

                 far as price goes we could have bought a nice big

          4      victorian in Peekskill, but we chose a smaller home in a

                 more quiet, more residential, we were thinking this was a

          5      place where we would like to raise a family, something

                 quiet and I'm thinking 8 families right across from me,

          6      that's not what I came here for.

                        MS. TORTARELLA:     Good evening.  My name is Lisa

          7      Tortarella.  I live at 219 Locust Avenue which is downhill

                 from this property.  Anything that would potentially roll

          8      down, would roll down right onto me.  I'm not going to

                 waste your time by echoing the thoughts of my neighbors,

          9      but 204 has a right when you are talking about traffic and

                 talking about getting out of your driveways.  My driveway

         10      is literally downhill and then curves in and when it snows

                 you usually have a car right on your tail and you kind of

         11      have to slide in and up your driveway.  In addition to

                 that, I don't know how the drainage is going to run and I

         12      really just want to -- I thought it was important to come

                 here tonight and voice my concerns on this.  I also do

         13      agree that people do have a right to build on their

                 property, but I do believe they have to do it

         14      conscionably.  Thank you.

                        MR. BENDAVID:     Good evening.  My name is Shimon

         15      BENDAVID, 167 Locust Avenue.  I just want to plead with

                 this board just to look at the whole picture again.  It

         16      seems like a lot of developers are looking for this access

                 to go to the back land and there's a lot of that back land

         17      in there.  I'm worried about the traffic and the whole

                 infrastructure of Locust Avenue and the whole land, the

         18      future may be developed from that access road that they

                 are giving at the end of the cul-de-sac, so I want to just

         19      reinforce my neighbors and my concern.  I hope you look at

                 it carefully.  Thank you.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Any other further

                 comments from the audience?

         21             MR. MARSACK:     My name is Frank Marsack.  I live

                 on Croton Avenue, so I don't really have a dog in this

         22      fight, but having spent the past 18 years of living in the

                 specter of the defunct Emery Mine and everything going on

         23      there and going through 7 years of litigation with Mr.

                 Santucci about blasting and etcetera, we now have 55 new

         24      homes being put up and the entire environment destroyed.

                 I have to stand before you and applaud you and you have my

         25      blessing.  It is horrible to see the blue collar areas of
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          2      this community change and I'm here to talk about Croton

                 Avenue.  You certainly have my support.  I hope you listen

          3      to them all.  What was previously beautiful is now

                 becoming the Bronx.

          4             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments from the

                 audience?  Anything from the board?

          5             MR. KLINE:     I have a question for the applicant

                 as to whether the 50-foot right of way shown on the plan

          6      that the neighbors commented on, whether you are including

                 that because you wanted to have that there or you perceive

          7      it's required or being requested by this board.

                        MS. RYAN:     It was requested by the board for its

          8      consultants.  It's in the code that we have to provide a

                 right of way.  I think -- I'm not sure if it's something

          9      that the board can wait, but we are certainly willing to.

                 We were asked to put it there.

         10             MR. FOLEY:     It was requested by the staff, not

                 the board?

         11             MS. RYAN:     I believe so, yes.  It's in the code.

                 It's a requirement of the code and I'm not sure if it's

         12      the subdivision.  If it is, I think the board can waive

                 that.

         13             MR. VERGANO:     It's in the subdivision regs.

                        MS. RYAN:     Yeah, I think it's something that the

         14      board can waive.

                        MR. FOLEY:     That's a major issue with me too.

         15             MS. RYAN:     We are fine with that.  It is going

                 through the wetland.  We are fine with eliminating it.

         16             MS. TODD:     I think it should be eliminated.  I

                 also am for a 500 foot cul-de-sac.  I want to see the

         17      cul-de-sac according to our regulations.  I think the

                 point the gentleman made about putting some screening on

         18      the houses on the lower part of the plan is well

                 justified.

         19             MS. RYAN:     Sure.

                        MS. TODD:     And I am also in favor of fewer lots.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     When you look at the lots in

                 the beginning of the development, is there a reason why

         21      those houses are set so far back in the lots?

                        MS. RYAN:     No, they can be filled.  We have the

         22      septic on the lower area.  It's what the health department

                 prefers, but they can approve it the other way too with

         23      the pump system.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What's the difference in

         24      elevation?

                        MS. RYAN:     This is approximately 24 feet higher

         25      than here.  As long as we can meet it with the slopes, we
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          2      can't go over 15 percent slopes, but most of this site is

                 under 15 percent anyway.  I think there's only a small

          3      area that is below 15, so we can look at that.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Do we have a slope deck?

          4             MS. RYAN:     One was submitted when we did the lot

                 count, we submitted a lot count map and it has the slopes

          5      on it.  I have a copy here.  It's kind of light, but this

                 is the only area that's right in here and here.  Very

          6      small areas right here that exceed the slopes for the lot

                 count.  The rest of the site is under that.

          7             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Rest of this is under what,

                 15?

          8             MS. RYAN:     Under the slopes that we had to

                 calculate.  I think it's right in here, there's another

          9      area right in here and I think there's a small area right

                 in here.  Is it 15 percent for the lot count calculation

         10      or 25?

                        MR. VERGANO:     20.

         11             MS. RYAN:     So these are over 20.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Everything else is less than

         12      20?

                        MS. RYAN:     Yes.

         13             MR. BERNARD:     If I may, Ed and Ken, that

                 driveway is a requirement by the subdivision code because

         14      you can't land lock the property in the back?

                        MR. VERGANO:     That's correct.

         15             MR. BERNARD:     They don't have another right of

                 way through the Hillside area?  It seemed to me they had a

         16      right of way on both ends or were requesting one.

                        MR. VERGANO:     I'm not sure of that yet, but I'd

         17      have to address that.  I know there was a question about

                 the 1 driveway servicing near the 2 houses in the back of

         18      the property.  Whether or not there was a restriction on

                 an access there, I believe there is, but I'm not sure if

         19      that's what you are talking about.

                        MR. BERNARD:     What I was talking about is on the

         20      Hillside Estates project, it seemed to me that there was a

                 right of way from that property owner to this landlocked

         21      land in the back that's now also being requested to have a

                 right of way through this property.  I thought the

         22      original intent was for by code to be a ring road and

                 maybe that's not necessary.  I would hate to see a right

         23      of way through that wetland area, that makes very little

                 sense at all.

         24             MR. KLINE:     It seems to be the intersection of a

                 subdivision regulation some latitude on the part of this

         25      board to not require the right of way.  Just reading the
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          2      section, talks about in the judgment insofar of the

                 judgment planning board projections are necessary for

          3      certain things.  It sounds like the sense of this board is

                 not to have it under these circumstances to remediate the

          4      number of concerns, my concerns and some others obviously.

                 I would also echo what Susan said about the cul-de-sac

          5      lane which would probably bring the lot count up and down

                 which I think would be preferable.

          6             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.

                        MR. FOLEY:     I would agree with Ivan, what he

          7      said.  Also one of the residents who did submit, the first

                 gentleman that spoke about including the topo elements of

          8      the traffic study.  For anyone who has traveled on Locust

                 Avenue or tried to get in and out of the driveway, any of

          9      those intersections, even during a site visit we had

                 trouble getting on the property and some of us parked

         10      across on the other road, so I know I've looked at the

                 Adler study and Mr. Collins, your traffic study, and I

         11      don't know whether the topo consideration was in there,

                 the site lines.  I know Mr. Jacobson is here with regard to

         12      wildlife, but what the residents are saying and showing us

                 pictures tonight of what the wildlife studies show, both Mr.

         13      Jacobson and Mr. Coleman, also I'd like that resolved and

                 I think another resident pointed out the infrastructure

         14      problems that would occur in the future on Locust with the

                 hill, the topo.  I know there's town water there, but

         15      there are no sewers and drainage problems, run off, so I

                 don't know.  New development adds to it and I know you

         16      looked at this carefully as we have, but that's a concern.

                        MS. RYAN:      Richard Jacobson is here tonight if

         17      you want some response from him.

                        MR. JACOBSON:     My name is Richard Jacobson, I'm

         18      a professional wetland scientist and my office is in

                 Fairfield, Connecticut.  I think there were statements

         19      regarding endangered species and your own consultant has

                 outlined the status of the species.  There are no

         20      endangered species on the site.  There are species of

                 special concern in New York State and there are threatened

         21      species on the Westchester list.  The Westchester list

                 while illuminative, does not provide additional protection

         22      under the law here, but I'd just like to point out how

                 this project is -- (interrupted)

         23             MS. TODD:     Excuse me, aren't box turtles

                 endangered species in Westchester County?

         24             MR. JACOBSON:     I'm not sure about the box turtle

                 being endangered.

         25             MS. TODD:     There is also a wood turtle.
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          2             MR. JACOBSON:     Wood turtle, correct, threatened

                 on the Westchester list.

          3             MS. TODD:     It's on the endangered Westchester

                 list.

          4             MR. JACOBSON:     Well, your consultant also has

                 threatened species -- (interrupted)

          5             MS. TODD:     Threatened in New York State.  These

                 are just definitions, but I feel that -- I don't want to

          6      minimize -- (interrupted)

                        MR. JACOBSON:     I'm not minimizing them.  I'm

          7      just saying they are threatened in Westchester County as a

                 special concern in New York State.

          8             MS. TODD:     Wood turtles?

                        MR. JACOBSON:     Correct.  I just wanted to make

          9      it clear that I don't believe that regarding the statement

                 that they are endangered species and there was also a

         10      statement regarding Peregrine falcons.  Again, your

                 consultant and I agree it's not suitable habitat to be

         11      Peregrine falcons.  I'd like to explain how the process

                 originally -- there was a lot in the rear which has been

         12      eliminated.  The wetland limit line is actually this line

                 here.  This is the 100 foot wetland buffer which is being

         13      respected.  The actual area that's being preserved goes

                 beyond that 100 foot buffer.  With respect to the comments

         14      about forest fragmentation, I do have a minor disagreement

                 that the Coopers hawk is an interior forest species.

         15      While it breeds in the forest, it does not breed on the

                 site and I think your own consultant confirmed that.  It

         16      has breeded somewhere in the wooded area, we don't know

                 exactly how far away, but the interior aspect of it

         17      implies that it requires a large area of uninterrupted

                 forest when, in fact, it does utilize areas of open land,

         18      meadow, farmland and so forth to hunt.  Again, it's not

                 breeding on the site, there's no disturbance.  Again, the

         19      development is utilizing an area that is currently

                 surrounded pretty much by other development and again

         20      that's to me the word fragmentation and there has been

                 discussion of potential for crossing this wetland.  That

         21      would be a fragmentation of the forest.  A perpendicular

                 crossing which would cut off this wetland from that

         22      wetland.  This is an area where -- while there's

                 undoubtedly some clearing of trees, again the 100 foot

         23      wetland buffer itself is respected.  With respect to the

                 retention basins, there were comments that there are

         24      always mosquito breeding habitats and so forth, that's a

                 function of maintenance and that can be something that's

         25      built into the requirements for long-term maintenance.
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          2      The removal of invasive species, they don't have to be

                 unattractive, they can be planted.  You can have a program

          3      long-term to require that invasive species be removed and

                 I think the applicant has indicated that that would be --

          4      that could actually be funded long-term including

                 inspection.  I'd be happy to answer any other questions.

          5             MR. FOLEY:     When you said -- I'm going back to

                 what the people are saying, what they witnessed living

          6      there.  You had said that the Coopers hawk and/or the

                 whatever falcon would be hunting possibly in the area that

          7      they are looking at, but not breeding.

                        MR. JACOBSON:     Utilizing the area, yes.

          8             MR. FOLEY:     I've seen a lot of changes in recent

                 years, and I'm not a wildlife expert, but when the

          9      development happens and wildlife move right into your

                 neighborhood.  What I'm wondering is if they are breeding

         10      in another area nearby what you are saying, a more wooded

                 density area, if the areas of hunting are not accessible

         11      anymore to those species, what do they do?  Where do they

                 go to get the substance to breed?

         12             MR. JACOBSON:     They are still available.  The

                 area of the storm water management area, while it is

         13      proposed to be cleared, it can be maintained as meant.

                 I'm not saying that there won't be any loss of habitat

         14      whatsoever, but the current proposal preserves 4 acres of

                 the wooded area and 1 acre of meadow, so there's a 5-acre

         15      area contiguous with other off site tracks.  What I'm

                 suggesting is the responsibility of preserving habitat

         16      makes sense far beyond this parcel.  There are open spaces

                 off site contiguous to this parcel and what I'm suggesting

         17      is developing at the fringe in a responsible manner is not

                 what I would consider a fragmentation in the sense that

         18      you are cutting off 2 wetland areas from each other.

                 There is a room for responsible development on a site

         19      without creating technically any fragmentation.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Maybe perhaps those areas should be

         20      preserved if they are slowly being developed.

                        MR. JACOBSON:     Which areas?

         21             MR. FOLEY:     The areas that you are talking

                 about, forest, wetlands and meadow.

         22             MR. JACOBSON:     That's exactly what I'm

                 suggesting, that this is a large offsite area that isn't

         23      necessarily going to be impacted by utilization of the

                 edge of it, and when it comes time to look at other

         24      developments, there are other open spaces.  I know there's

                 an extremely large cemetery property which has extensive

         25      wetland area which I would have to assume is going to be
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          2      preserved as undeveloped in terms of housing and so forth.

                 That's currently serving as habitat for the hawk.  I don't

          3      see that becoming houses and roads.  That may be true with

                 other parcels that are privately owned which would have to

          4      do their part to preserve the larger contiguous area.

                        MR. BERNARD:     So then part of that -- where the

          5      right of way goes over to right now to that landlocked

                 property, is that part of the area that you are talking

          6      about that's probably utilized by -- (interrupted)

                        MR. JACOBSON:     Yes, I believe it is, yes.  I'm

          7      commenting on what's proposed to be constructed.  There

                 are planning issues that I understand that is connecting

          8      the adjacent parcel, but it's my understanding that that

                 is not desired by this or not necessarily relevant.  I

          9      don't know the answer to that.

                        MR. BERNARD:     As with any application you really

         10      are only concerned with the borderline around this

                 particular application?

         11             MR. JACOBSON:     In terms of impact it's all I can

                 do at this point.

         12             MR. BERNARD:     I understand that you don't have

                 control over those other areas.  However, neither does the

         13      Coopers hawk.

                        MR. JACOBSON:     I agree with that, but I'm just

         14      commenting on that -- I don't know what the ultimate

                 balance is for allowing development and protecting

         15      habitat, but the approach that was taken here was not to

                 carve up the valuable habitat on the site, but the

         16      approach was to preserve a large contiguous area.  It's up

                 to the board to decide if it's large enough.  I feel that

         17      the applicants achieved a reasonable balance.

                        MR. BERNARD:     It's a compromised solution, I

         18      understand.  In your letter of August 9th, what's a little

                 bit confusing to me is, this is your letter of August 9th,

         19      you begin with the sightings of the Coopers hawk indicate

                 that the bird may be breeding in the area.  So "by the

         20      area," do you mean the general area of Cortlandt Manor or

                 the general area of this property plus or minus a 5-acre

         21      border around it?

                        MR. JACOBSON:     At least.  It could extend even

         22      farther the actual area where the bird is breeding.  I

                 looked and your own consultant looked for the nest on the

         23      property and I looked within a few hundred feet as far as

                 I felt comfortable walking -- I don't like to walk too far

         24      off on other folks property, but there's no nests in the

                 general area.

         25             MR. BERNARD:     What you are saying is,
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          2      specifically there's no indications of nesting Coopers

                 hawks?

          3             MR. JACOBSON:     Not on the property.

                        MR. BERNARD:     Indication is an actual nest?

          4             MR. JACOBSON:     An actual nest.  On a 9-acre site

                 they are findable and I would have found it and your

          5      consultant would have found it.

                        MR. BERNARD:     Okay.  Just wanted to clarify.

          6             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Sir, do you have another

                 comment?

          7             MR. FORD:     Craig Ford.  The Coopers hawk nest is

                 right here.  We see him on a daily basis.  They are

          8      picking off morning doves every day.  They swoop down,

                 take a couple birds (inaudible).  We had one of the

          9      consultants, a fellow who did a presentation of Van

                 Cortlandt, Birds of Prey, and we explained to him what was

         10      going on and he had a photo book and asked us if this is

                 it and we said that was definitely it.  They have been

         11      nesting there.

                        MR. FOLEY:     What's the name of the Birds of Prey

         12      guy?

                        MR. FORD:     He does a show every year at the Van

         13      Cortlandtville Center.  He's written numerous books on

                 them.  He showed us the photos and we said that was the

         14      bird.  He said yeah, that's a Coopers hawk, they are there

                 nesting.  They are within probably 50 feet, a hundred feet

         15      of their property of that subdivision.  They are

                 definitely there.  Another question I have, on this

         16      section here, when you are talking about leaving this, and

                 this is all heavily wooded property except for a thin line

         17      on the side where they had to clear for the road

                 originally, is this proposed all of this is going to get

         18      stripped down and this catch basin, when you are talking

                 about putting in a grassy area or some other type habitat,

         19      my question is when they say they propose that they are

                 going to maintain it, I've seen a lot of these catch

         20      basins and they are not maintained.  They say that they

                 are going to maintain it, but they let them overgrow or

         21      whatever the hell grows there.

                        MR. FOLEY:     You mean retention ponds?

         22             MR. FORD:     Retention ponds, I'm sorry.  It's

                 just one of those things that I know it's not going to be

         23      maintained.  Over a period of time people are going to

                 forget about it and whatever grows there, grows there.

         24      That's all.

                        MR. JACOBSON:     The maintenance of the retention

         25      basins is a function of funding and that can be funded in
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          2      perpetuity and the town can have easements that allow the

                 town to inspect and maintain and enforce the easements to

          3      require maintenance.  I totally agree that there's a lot

                 of retention basins out there that are poorly maintained,

          4      but those do not have the mechanism in place and it's good

                 to know the location of the hawk, but again it's not a

          5      forested interior bird.  If it's in an area in close

                 proximity to people they are adaptable.  Again, if it's

          6      using the woodlands it's a matter of preserving a large

                 contiguous area.

          7             MS. TODD:     I didn't realize that that was still

                 in the plan.  Basically you are taking the forest and

          8      turning it into a meadow and pond environment.  I think in

                 conservation easement areas they should remain untouched.

          9      Maybe they can be improved a little bit if there's

                 invasive species, but I don't feel we should be altering

         10      that back property, the very beginning of this I argued

                 against having a house back there.

         11             MR. JACOBSON:     I agree with the house, and your

                 consultant had mentioned using things like rain gardens

         12      and smaller approaches to storm water management and I

                 wish it were not necessary to put the basin in, but again,

         13      if there's a balance to be achieved where the town

                 requires water quality treatment, I don't know what the

         14      balance is.

                        MS. TODD:     The balance is using a lot and moving

         15      the basin further out of the conservation zone.

                        MS. RYAN:     We are not clearing the entire

         16      conservation easement to put the storm water basin in, we

                 are putting in drainage pipe and swale along the perimeter

         17      along the property to get back to this area.  This area is

                 the only area that is going to be disturbed from the storm

         18      water basin.  All the rest of this is proposed to remain

                 undisturbed and all the trees and vegetation is going to

         19      remain as well.  This is the only area that's going to

                 change from woods to meadowlands.

         20             MR. FOLEY:     What's the undisturbed area, total

                 acres?

         21             MS. RYAN:     Open space area is about 5 acres.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     1 acre meadow, 4 acres

         22      wooded.

                        MS. RYAN:     This whole area is about 5 acres.

         23             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes, ma'am.

                        MS. FORD:     What constitutes having that pond

         24      there?  The number of houses that are being built?  Why is

                 it even required?

         25             MS. RYAN:     I can answer that.  We have over an
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          2      acre of disturbance, and in New York State and also with

                 the town we have to address more quality and quantity

          3      issues.  The only way we can do that on this site is with

                 storm water basins and with the front here we also have a

          4      storm water management area.  There's a crown in the

                 property, part of this drains towards the front.  The

          5      majority of it taken toward the back and in order to

                 address those storm water quality and quantity issues we

          6      have to have some sort of storm water treatment system.

                        MS. FORD:     If there were less houses would you

          7      not require them?  If there were less houses would that

                 requirement not be there then because you are disturbing

          8      less area?

                        MS. RYAN:     As long as we have at least 1 acre of

          9      disturbance.  We have to satisfy the requirements of the

                 (inaudible)

         10             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Clearly we will have to bring

                 this back.  We sat here an hour on this and it's been very

         11      interesting and productive.  Is it possible to see an

                 alternative plan for the next meeting?  Miss Todd put on

         12      the table and made a proposal for a 500 foot cul-de-sac

                 that meets the town code?  I don't know what that would do

         13      to a number of homes, but there also seems to be some

                 concern about a number of homes as they currently exist.

         14      Can you give us a new drawing with a 500 foot cul-de-sac?

                 We would appreciate that.  If there is some change where

         15      that retention basin would remain, that will be welcome as

                 well.  Anything else from the board?

         16             MR. BIANCHI:     Is there any plan to -- in order

                 to maintain as many trees as possible to discuss in the

         17      buffered area, would you indicate which trees would come

                 down?

         18             MS. RYAN:     The trees that we propose to keep are

                 actually located on this plan.  They are much bigger than

         19      we are showing on here.  We were asked to locate the trees

                 in the vicinity of the proposed disturbance.  Now, there

         20      are a number of -- quite a number of trees that are all

                 back through here too that are going to stay that are not

         21      shown on the plan.  These trees are so much bigger that

                 there is actually a canopy where very little sunlight gets

         22      through, so that's how big they really are.  In here we

                 show the absolute minimal number of trees that we

         23      preserve, but as we move forward through the process and

                 find out how this is really going to be developed, even

         24      tonight we found out we are going to be flipping some

                 things around, we are going to preserve some more trees.

         25      We did show some additional tree plantings here where this
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          2      development would mostly affect the adjoined properties

                 and we would add some more trees too.

          3             MS. TODD:     I also feel we need to go back to

                 read our consultant, Steve Coleman's report on this, but I

          4      feel we need some advice about how to protect what has

                 been found on the property in terms of biodiversity.  If

          5      that's not indicated in his reports I would like that.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     I think he did have some

          6      recommendations, but we will take a look at that.

                        MS. TODD:     Sort of a management idea to help us

          7      decide how to work out the subdivision.

                        MR. KLINE:     One final comment, I think the board

          8      seems to be against that right of way.  If it would help

                 shorten the cul-de-sac to eliminate the need for that

          9      right of way, it may make it easier to shorten the

                 cul-de-sac to layout some of the lots.  Mr. Chairman, I

         10      move we adjourn this public hearing to the October

                 meeting.

         11             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         12             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

                 favor?

         13             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

         14             MS. RYAN:     On this alternative that you asked us

                 to prepare, are we going to eliminate this right of way?

         15             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Right now that's the plan

                 that the public hearing is based upon, so as part of the

         16      process we would review alternatives.

                        MS. RYAN:     You just asked for an alternative

         17      showing a 500-foot cul-de-sac.  With that, do you want us

                 to add -- keep that right of way to the adjoining

         18      property?

                        MR. BERNARD:     I'd like to see it eliminated.

         19             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Eliminate the right of way.

                        MR. VERGANO:     I think as you recall the Hillside

         20      Estates application they did put together an area map

                 showing the three contiguous properties and how they would

         21      interface.  A good planning exercise maybe that's

                 something that should be done here also.  Everybody wants

         22      dead end cul-de-sacs, but eventually they don't merge.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Is it possible to identify

         23      alternative means to get to those parcels?

                        MR. VERGANO:     That's something that the

         24      applicant should look at.

                        MS. RYAN:     That entire eastern border there is

         25      restricted by the wetland and the water course and the
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          2      buffer.  Getting to that parcel that would be the only way

                 to cross through that wetland.

          3             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Are there other ways for that

                 parcel for other properties that surround the vacant one?

          4             MR. VERGANO:     I don't recall the details of the

                 Hillside Estate presentation, but I know that was looked

          5      at.  I think the application should take a look at that

                 also.  If it doesn't impact neighboring properties.

          6             MR. KELLY:     There are 2 possible ways for

                 alternative access that would require third party

          7      property.  This particular owner has access to easement

                 area which we believe is up in here, 50-foot easement area

          8      right of way and also we have a 50-foot right of way back

                 here which we are proposing as the open space parcel.

          9      Those are the only other 2, we have lot owners along here.

                 There is really no other alternative.  As the gentleman

         10      neighbor here was saying most of the properties here are

                 rather long and then they decrease and diminish in size

         11      the further south you go.  Mr. Chairman, could we receive

                 copies of the letters that the neighbors submitted

         12      together with the other comments that were made this

                 evening and perhaps we may respond?

         13             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You mean this second?

                        MR. FORD:     The easement that he's talking about

         14      that actually runs along the back end of our property, we

                 purchased the lot -- actually it's a 50-foot by hundred

         15      foot strip to Locust Avenue which actually blocked off our

                 easement.  The easement went from here to there.  We

         16      purchased the property and so there really is no easement

                 still there.

         17             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     When you purchased the

                 property didn't the easement remain?

         18             MR. FORD:     There was no easement.  The easement

                 was from here to here, 250 foot easement.  We purchased

         19      the rest of the property down to Locust Avenue so whoever

                 told us nullified that easement that is going through

         20      there.

                        MR. KELLY:     I'm not conceding that point.  If

         21      it's in my client's deed, it is in his deed.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Next item, last

         22      public hearing.  PB 13-05.  PUBLIC HEARING:  SCOPE FOR A

                 DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE APPLICATION

         23      OF KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

                 APPROVAL FOR STEEP SLOPE, WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS

         24      FOR A 27 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 52.78 ACRES OF PROPERTY

                 LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF LEXINGTON AVENUE AND AT THE

         25      SOUTH END OF MILL COURT AS SHOWN ON A 3 PAGE SET OF
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          2      DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT AND SUBDIVISION FOR

                 RESIDENCES AT MILL COURT CROSSING" PREPARED BY CRONIN

          3      ENGINEERING, PE, PC DATED MAY 20TH, 2005.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

          4      members of the board, David Steinmetz from the law firm of

                 Zarin & Steinmetz representing the applicant.  First I

          5      want to say welcome back Mr. Bernard.  Good to see you.

                        MR. BERNARD:     Thank you.

          6             MR. STEINMETZ:     I'm here representing the

                 applicant, Kirquel Development in connection with this

          7      matter.  Mr. Chairman, as you indicated, it is a 27-lot

                 residential subdivision on approximately 52 acres at the

          8      end of Mill Court.  We are here tonight specifically in

                 connection with SEQRA and the proposed scoping document.

          9      My client and its consultant, Tim Miller Associates, are

                 here this evening and prepared a draft scoping document.

         10      My understanding is that the town reviewed and proposed an

                 alternative articulation of the scope which to a large

         11      extent we essentially agree with the comments.  We have

                 one specific substantive concern and that is an

         12      alternative that was proposed in the town's document for,

                 I believe, a 13-lot alternative.  We have no objection to

         13      studying a cluster.  The proposal right now is for a

                 convention layout of the 27 lots.  One of the alternatives

         14      that the town presented that we have no objection to would

                 be looking at a cluster.  I have no idea whether the town

         15      board would endorse and permit clustering on the site.  I

                 don't know whether there's been any discussion by the

         16      staff or otherwise with the town board.  We certainly

                 would be curious to hear more about that.  As to the

         17      13-lot proposal, Mr. Chairman, I must say we have no basis

                 to understand empirically where that is coming from and I

         18      would submit for the record that that's entirely

                 inconsistent with the applicant's goals and objectives and

         19      would be considered in our opinion to be unreasonable as a

                 SEQRA alternative.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let me ask you this then:

                 Meeting with the conventional subdivision plan, no

         21      disturbance to the wetland, wetland buffers, steep slopes,

                 any idea how many lots would result from that alternative,

         22      roughly?

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     Within 3, something less than

         23      20, 15 to 20, possibly.  Certainly something, Mr. Chairman

                 and members of the board that we think we will uncover and

         24      be able to engage in a significant amount of discourse in

                 the Environmental Impact Statement.  As we go through the

         25      process and we complete further studies, both our side and
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          2      your consultants reviewing it I think will be able to nail

                 that number down.  We see no basis to pick the number 13

          3      seemingly out of thin air.

                        MR. KLINE:     There has to be some alternative

          4      that involves substantially less development.  Otherwise

                 we just put in your document zero as an alternative and

          5      say that really doesn't meet the needs of the developer

                 because it doesn't provide any economic return.

          6             MR. STEINMETZ:     That's why we are proposing and

                 consenting to studying the cluster alternative which

          7      potentially significantly reduce impacts, that's something

                 we would want to look at.

          8             MR. KLINE:     That's just one.  There should be

                 something more of a less dense alternative that this board

          9      considers.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     Do you find that anywhere in

         10      SEQRA?

                        MR. KLINE:     It's certainly within the rights of

         11      the lead agency to review that process.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     SEQRA says that an applicant is

         12      required to study a reasonable alternative consistent with

                 its goals and objectives.  It doesn't say that a lead

         13      agency can simply say we don't want to follow what zoning

                 will allow, we don't want to follow what the property

         14      rights might otherwise entitle.  As you know having been

                 involved in numerous projects in the town as we have been

         15      involved, our team has been involved in numerous projects

                 in the town, are not indicating a lack of willingness to

         16      respond to legitimate environmental concerns, but at this

                 early juncture there's no basis to pick the number 13 and

         17      simply mandate it.  We would like to begin the process.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess the issue, Dave, is

         18      do we have a right to look at a spectrum of alternatives?

                 And I think -- we have zero which is no development which

         19      clearly is fine.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     Fine with you.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I'm just making a major

                 assumption here that the spectrum is what you proposed.

         21      So somewhere in between there is a spectrum.  27, 13 is

                 sort of halfway.  That's why I asked the question what are

         22      we going to get out of the other restrictions?  Perhaps

                 another way to see this count here is to perhaps better

         23      define the cluster alternatives, maybe there needs to be

                 more restrictions on the cluster alternative than what is

         24      here.  I don't know if we are ready to finalize this

                 document this evening than to spend a little more time

         25      with the plan and maybe there's a cluster alternative that
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          2      may be restrictive in terms of some segment of the site.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     Let me respond and make a

          3      suggestion.  Having done and been involved in projects,

                 numerous Environmental Impact Statements before this board

          4      for the last 15 years, probably between 7 and 10 different

                 comprehensive EIS's on major projects in this town, I

          5      think in each one of those processes after the DEIS has

                 been submitted and reviewed, oftentimes we together end up

          6      sitting down and coming up with yet another alternative

                 that should be studied in the FEIS.  All my client is

          7      having our development team indicate to your board is come

                 up with the number.  13 seems to be a bit improper and we

          8      have no objection, Mr. Chairman, members of the board to

                 studying something that has some scientific connection

          9      which was let's study an analysis of a subdivision that

                 takes everything out of the wetlands and buffer.  We will

         10      do that.  We will do that, a conventional, we will do a

                 cluster and let us prepare the EIS.  When we get through

         11      that process and we get to the FEIS we will have an

                 opportunity, as Mr. Kline says, to look at other

         12      alternatives.  At this point that's not consistent with my

                 client's goal and it's certainly inconsistent with what

         13      he's asking us to present.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If we don't specify this up

         14      front then in the EIS it doesn't get the discussion that

                 it deserves, so we find ourselves dealing with

         15      alternatives that weren't fully bedded in the EIS, so

                 that's why I want to make sure we clearly define the

         16      alternatives and maybe there is some very good empirical

                 way of doing that so that the end result may be 13 or 12,

         17      18, whatever the number is, but nevertheless that we can

                 do that within the confines of what you are saying.

         18      That's why I think we need more time and that's why we are

                 not ready to adopt this this evening, but we want to

         19      discuss it and make sure we address all the issues that we

                 think ought to be in the scoping document.

         20             MR. STEINMETZ:     Having said that, Mr. Chairman,

                 the applicant has no other concerns with the suggested

         21      changes from staff.  Tonight's public hearing is limited

                 specifically to the scope and the only other thing I would

         22      report to the board is that my client has met with the

                 adjacent property, the Wild Birch Condominium and has

         23      begun discussions about the potential inter-connection for

                 emergency access purposes, a limited connection there with

         24      some type of bollard and chain that we discussed with you

                 at an earlier meeting.  Those discussions are progressing

         25      along in a productive fashion.  We are ready to move
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          2      forward with the EIS.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We had a couple comments at

          3      the work session.  Ken was going to look through these in

                 terms of some comments about easements, conservation

          4      easements and further subdivisions just to make sure they

                 are in there.  I think Mr. Foley had some additional

          5      comments.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Steinmetz just said, Wild Birch

          6      Farm connections: in the discussion did they discuss an open

                 road, not just an emergency access with a chain?

          7             MR. STEINMETZ:     My understanding is that there

                 was no discussion of a full or primary access road

          8      inter-connection.

                        MR. FOLEY:     At the previous meeting under new business

          9      as a heads up I offered several other access ways and that's

                 going to be a tough one.  A lot of cars would come down Mill

         10      Court onto Red Mill, one of the most dangerous roads in

                 the town.

         11             MR. STEINMETZ:     We will let the traffic

                 consultants deal with those issues.  I know we have scoped

         12      out numerous different intersections and my client clearly

                 recognizes, Mr. Foley, that this is an area of town that

         13      requires a significant amount of analysis as to traffic.

                 I'm sure there's concerns that neighbors have, neighboring

         14      communities have as to traffic and you can be certain we

                 will address that in the EIS.

         15             MR. FOLEY:     You will be addressing the Raymond

                 Keyes Study of '96, a few years ago in the draft scope. A few of the

         16      intersections were left out.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     I know your town staff, Ken and

         17      Ed included a few additional -- I believe those were

                 intersections.

         18             MR. FOLEY:     Mountain View is right adjacent and

                 I would suggest West Brook, traffic circle or turn about (under construction)

         19      be included.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     Right.  That's all we have.

         20             MR. FOLEY:     The other thing on the traffic is

                 Lexington.  We went on a partial site visit and your client

         21      wasn't there for whatever reason, but Lexington Avenue

                 where your property is on West Street, I don't know -- I

         22      know there's wetlands and slope further down, we didn't go

                 in there at that portion, if that could be considered as

         23      another alternate way in and out from Lexington.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     There's a significant wetland

         24      through the bottom of the hills, slope as you go away from

                 Lexington, so there's not really a feasible access from

         25      Lexington.
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          2             MR. FOLEY:     Another buffer area -- I'd have to

                 look at the drawings again, but it's an idea.

          3             MR. STEINMETZ:     I don't think it's doable.  You

                 can see it on the maps.

          4             MR. FOLEY:     The third one was the Cortlandt

                 Colony, I know there's a recreation facility there which

          5      we walked out on to during the site visit and there are some open

                 space corridors east of it, possibly west of it to be

          6      looked at.  It could resolve the Baker Street problem at Rte. 6

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just one other point.  We are

          7      going to reschedule the site visit.  There was a mix up

                 that we had in terms of communication that we had that

          8      morning.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     Just so the entire board is

          9      aware, my client certainly meant no disrespect, we had

                 been informed that it was cancelled and that's why my

         10      client wasn't there.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We understand.

         11             MR. STEINMETZ:     Those who attended we want you

                 to know that's why we weren't there.

         12             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We will reschedule this for

                 October 2nd so that this board has another opportunity

         13      and, in fact, they will get to walk the whole site and do

                 that as well.  No other comments.  This is a public

         14      hearing.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     Is there a time for the site

         15      walk?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There's a public hearing on

         16      the scoping document.  Anybody here wishes to comment on

                 the scoping document?  The public hearing tonight is to

         17      determine what issues need to be addressed on the

                 Environmental Impact Statement document that the applicant

         18      will prepare.  Once they prepare that document it will

                 then become a public hearing to discuss the application,

         19      layout, noise, traffic, whatever people want to discuss.

                        MR. BEST:     Could I say something?  I'm Richard

         20      Best.  I live at 10 Mill Court.  I live right here.  I

                 live in this house right here.  Our neighbors and I are

         21      very concerned about the amount of traffic that we already

                 have every morning when I'm going to work.  It takes a

         22      good 5 minutes sometimes just to make a right turn out of

                 Mill Court.  We are just concerned if we have 27 more

         23      homes that will mean a minimum of 27 more cars every

                 morning going to work and as we all know homes in there

         24      will cost a lot more than one person's salary can possibly

                 afford to purchase, so we will have 54 cars and then their

         25      teenage kids going to school besides so another hundred
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          2      cars going down there possibly.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What they will do in their

          3      scoping document they will identify intersections, go out

                 and measure the number of cars during the a.m. peak times

          4      and p.m. peak times and that will all be part of the

                 document.  They will look at accident histories, things of

          5      that sort, that will all be in the DEIS prepared.

                        MR. BEST     Environmental Impact Statement will

          6      also take into account the amount of water we have on the

                 street.

          7             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Drainage, noise, air quality,

                 transportation, community service.

          8             MR. BEST:     Wildlife?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There's probably a 13-page

          9      document or so that outlines all the issues that they need

                 to address and that's what will be in the document and

         10      they have to address them to our satisfaction, so if

                 questions are asked and we don't feel they are answered

         11      adequately they will have to answer them adequately or if

                 the public doesn't feel they are answered adequately they

         12      will have to answer them adequately.

                        MR. BIANCO:     Good evening, Councilman Nick

         13      Bianco from the Town of Yorktown.  Thank you very much for

                 noticing us and giving us an opportunity to be here.  I

         14      just love the way you guys operate.  It's my first time

                 that I've been here to your planning board, it's been a

         15      number of years and I congratulate you.  What a difference

                 from our planning board.  The first thing I want to do and

         16      I know the attorneys are not going to like this, I'm going

                 to recommend that our planning board members do their OJT

         17      here.  I think it's important.  I know the attorney is not

                 going to like that, but that's exactly what I'm going to

         18      do.  I'm here with our director of planning, John Tegeder.

                 Again, thank you for letting us be here.  As a neighbor we

         19      are concerned about different things.  As the gentleman

                 just said here, one of the scoping things has to be

         20      traffic and a valid traffic study.  We know the answer

                 already.  There is no traffic, we know they are going to

         21      come back with that, so we need an independent traffic

                 analysis done by someone who is not involved or involved

         22      in any way in this area.  You know we had a development

                 study that you partnered with us in and they have come out

         23      with the conclusion that we are at capacity.  That's the

                 study, it's already at the table.  We can no longer

         24      support additional traffic volume.  Please keep that in

                 mind in your scoping document.  Please keep in mind the

         25      Hollow Brook Watershed.  This is in the Hollow Brook
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          2      section and we should protect that.  Let's have a study of

                 that, the water use.  Water use, remember you and I drink

          3      the water from the Hollow Brook.  It goes into Peekskill 8

                 or 9 times a year.  We don't drink the Croton water.  We

          4      need to talk about that and let them give us an analysis.

                 Density issues, I remember appearing at a town board

          5      meeting a couple of years back that a consultant says this

                 area is more dense than the City of Cincinnati, so I think

          6      they should address that.  What is this density issue?

                 How many people are in this area, per square feet, per

          7      square miles?  The Lakeland School District, what is this

                 going to produce the number of children in the scoping

          8      document?  Please do not give me the Rutgers Study.  I've

                 heard it for 20 years, it's unbelievable.  Let's have a

          9      valid study what a 4 bedroom home produces for children

                 and how you guys are going to pay for it.  Remember that

         10      you are in the Lakeland School District.  The taxes here,

                 we should have an analysis of how that happens.  It's 6

         11      towns and 2 counties, it's not 2 people going out to lunch

                 with a ham sandwich where the bill comes out to $2 and you

         12      pay $1 each.  Let's have a scoping document, a valid study

                 of the issues of taxes in schools.  Beware of the cluster

         13      development.  Please, let's have an analysis.  I believe

                 you are correct, Mr. Chairman, in saying that everything

         14      is open.  Conventional, never has the wetlands and buffer

                 area.  Let's have a map that shows that if you eliminate

         15      the wetlands and steep slopes what is the count, so a

                 value then, we would like to see that also.  I also have

         16      John Tegeder who would like to say a couple things.

                       MR. TEGEDER:     John Tegeder, Yorktown Planning

         17      Department.  I wrote up a memo that I would like to submit

                 to you.  I'm going to go through it, I'm not going to read

         18      it, but I'll hit on all the points and then submit it to

                 staff to distribute.  As Mr. Bianco just said, the subject

         19      property does line the Sustainable Development Study area.

                 More importantly it was in one of the focus areas within

         20      that study.  The reason being that it identified that this

                 area has acute traffic problems and needs a lot of help.

         21      It intersects on either side of the border on both

                 Cortlandt and Yorktown and the Strawberry, Red Mill,

         22      Oregon corridor, they are heavily traveled roads and they

                 have some acute traffic problems and we all know, we all

         23      travel them.  Also Yorktown after the Sustainable

                 Development Study went a little bit further and did hire

         24      Edwards & Kelcey which you mentioned in this scoping

                 document to look at Route 6 through Mohegan and do a

         25      capacity analysis, which to no surprise says it's at
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          2      capacity.  What's noteworthy is that does state that what

                 will happen from here on in as development comes in and

          3      the traffic demand grows, those cars will seek other

                 avenues, they will not get in that line, they are not

          4      going to deal with that daily.  They are going to find

                 other routes and they are already, we all know that.  With

          5      that said, we respectfully suggest that the DEIS be

                 required to thoroughly examine the impacts of this

          6      development as they pertain to the recommendations of the

                 Sustainable Development Study, specifically as follows;

          7      number 1:  We, Yorktown, are pleased that the board has

                 required in paragraph E4G of the scope which calls for a

          8      discussion of the Sustainable Development Study and also

                 requires traffic modeling of the project conducted by an

          9      independent consultant.  However, we suggest that specific

                 language be added that requires the applicant evaluate the

         10      project as it relates to the findings and recommendations

                 of the Sustainable Recommendation Study, whether the

         11      project in its configuration can support and/or impede or

                 preclude the implementation of its recommendations and

         12      also to propose any measures or amendments that will

                 preserve or further Cortlandt/Yorktown's joint efforts in

         13      solving this area's traffic problems, the Sustainable

                 Development Study.  Number 2:  We just suggest that the

         14      requirement for traffic modeling specifically include

                 modeling the project in existing condition and all

         15      proposed future conditions of the Sustainable Development

                 Study, including both Route 6 bypass proposals, Lexington

         16      Avenue extension and the connection of the separated

                 length of the Bear Mountain Parkway.  Number 3:  We

         17      suggest that the DEIS be required to evaluate and model

                 Red Mill Road alternative connections as Mr. Foley has

         18      eluded to and additional connections from the proposed

                 subdivision to Lexington Avenue.  And lastly, we strongly

         19      suggest that the board require that the DEIS to include

                 and evaluate in the alternative section a subdivision

         20      layout or alternative that includes a right of way for the

                 northern version of the Route 6 bypass of Sustainable

         21      Development Study.  This evaluation should include

                 consultation with the Sustainable Development

         22      Implementation Committee and the New York State Department

                 of Transportation.  We believe this will enable your board

         23      to fully evaluate and eventually decide upon a project

                 that may or may not include a potential solution to the

         24      traffic problems that we both experience along that

                 corridor.  Thank you.

         25             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Next.
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          2             MR. STEINMETZ:     If I may briefly.  I think it's

                 terrific that Councilman Bianco and Mr. Tegeder have

          3      provided comments, it's rare to see officials of

                 neighboring municipalities to come.  I see these guys too

          4      many nights in their own municipal meetings to know that

                 they actually turned out here.  What I would hope that

          5      Nick and John would do though to the extent that this

                 process is going to be open, deliberative and

          6      comprehensive, I've attended meetings in the Town of

                 Yorktown where this bypass issue has come up, it would be

          7      nice if the Town of Yorktown would not just ask this

                 applicant and your board to study, but it would be nice if

          8      the Town of Yorktown take a definitive position on the

                 bypass so that that would be announced and be in front of

          9      you so you would know what their municipality is going to

                 do.  This may not be the forum for your board to ask the

         10      Town of Yorktown questions, but to the extent that the

                 Town of Yorktown has appeared at my client's application

         11      and asked for information, I would hope it will go both

                 ways over the border and the Town of Yorktown will take a

         12      position so we know and my client knows and the residence

                 of this town and Yorktown knows where the Town of Yorktown

         13      stands on that bypass.

                        MR. TEGEDER:     I'm not exactly clear on what Dave

         14      is asking about taking a position.  Our position is to

                 follow and continue with evaluating the recommendations in

         15      the Sustainable Development Study.  That's our position.

                 The position is to find the solutions to the problems.

         16      There are a couple solutions offered in there and we are

                 committed to cooperate with Cortlandt, and I think that Ed

         17      can tell you we spent many years together working on it to

                 find the solutions and not at this juncture to preclude

         18      them from having possibly happening until we find the

                 right solution.

         19             MR. STEINMETZ:     Is there any timetable, John?

                        MR. TEGEDER:     No, there's not a timetable

         20      written out.  D.O.T. is very interested in this project,

                 they spent a lot of money on it.  If your team sits down

         21      with them you will find they have a lot of say and they

                 are very interested in finding a solution to this problem

         22      in as little time as it will take.  We all know a road

                 such as that will take quite a bit of time to get the

         23      funding and get the approval for it.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Ma'am.

         24             FLOOR SPEAKER:     I'm a resident of Mountain View

                 Road.  I was very surprised to find that we were never

         25      given any advanced notice of the fact that this is going
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          2      to a possibility of fruition.  We are indirectly affected

                 by this.  We are a street further down on Red Mill Road

          3      from Mill Court.  We will be affected by the removal of a

                 lot of the trees, foliage to put these buildings in

          4      because of the drainage.  We already have a problem

                 presently which started at 20 odd years ago when Wild

          5      Birch Farms was put in and steadily got worse and now it's

                 even more difficult with the septic tanks that we have now

          6      where we live.  We don't have sewers and there's no plans

                 to put sewers in either.  The other thing I'd like to

          7      mention is with regard to schools and taxes.  This will

                 have a big impact on the school district.  Lakeland School

          8      District is already pretty filled to capacity.  Anyone

                 that lives in the Town of Cortlandt knows that we just

          9      received our taxes and they have already jumped up 15

                 percent at this point.  Traffic, I've lived here over 20

         10      years and this isn't the first time it has come up with

                 regards to a road being put in leading towards that

         11      particular area.  When it was last suggested was when Wild

                 Birch Farms was put in.  They said it was too hazardous

         12      with regards to our road or even Mill Court coming into

                 Red Mill.  The number of accidents that we have had on

         13      this road in the past 20 years is astronomical.  Last

                 winter was a very tough winter.  I'd like to give you one

         14      example:  Trying to get home the road was so bad and

                 slippery that the cars were actually sliding, they didn't

         15      have to drive, they just slid down the road.  The road was

                 so steep and so windy and so bad.  I could see even more

         16      accidents coming this way.  I'd like to ask also that when

                 the next meeting is being held that advanced notice is

         17      given to other people who live in the area, not just Mill

                 Court, other people, people on Red Mill Road, Mountain

         18      View and even Trolley.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The requirements of the town

         19      code are notifying adjoining property owners.

                        FLOOR SPEAKER:     We are not directly adjoining,

         20      but close enough to be effected by it.  It should be

                 people who are effected, either indirectly or directly.

         21             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The notice of public hearing

                 is published in the Croton Gazette.  The town website

         22      certainly has information on the public hearings.

                        FLOOR SPEAKER:     I want to ask, where was the

         23      other access road that was going to be into this

                 particular cluster or whatever you want to call it?  Where

         24      is the other access road apart from Mill Court?  Is there

                 one?

         25             MR. FOLEY:     The only one was an emergency access
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          2      down by Amherst towards Wild Birch.

                        FLOOR SPEAKER:     So the main road access to this

          3      will be Mill Court?

                        MR. BERNARD:     That's what is shown presently.

          4             FLOOR SPEAKER:     I think it's absolutely

                 ludicrous.  You have no clue unless you live there as to

          5      how difficult it is trying to get out onto Red Mill Road

                 and driving, trying to make a right or even trying to make

          6      a left onto Red Mill Road from any of those roads, Mill

                 Court, Mountain View, Trolley, it's really very, very

          7      difficult and hazardous at times.  Trying to turn into it,

                 especially in the winter months is extremely dangerous.

          8      I've been rear-ended with my car trying to make a left

                 turn into my road.  I want all those things brought up,

          9      that, drainage, schools, everything in the next meeting.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Scoping documents talk about

         10      alternatives access?

                        FLOOR SPEAKER:     This isn't the first time I've

         11      brought this up either.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     No, but it's been mentioned.

         12             MR. FOLEY:     It was mentioned when they came in.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.

         13             MR. MILMORE:     Good evening.  John Milmore,

                 Chairman of the Conservation Advisory Counsel, CAC.  Have

         14      you all received the memo that we just sent you recently?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

         15             MR. MILMORE:     Good.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We received it this evening.

         16      We haven't read it.

                        MR. MILMORE:     But that's okay.  I won't have to

         17      read the whole thing to you.  I won't do that anyway.  The

                 CAC has met and discussed this application PB 13-05.  One

         18      of our members, Peter Daley who is sitting back there,

                 actually went on the site visit with you folks and I

         19      understand that there's going to be another site visit and

                 there happened to be 5 CAC members here tonight.  I have

         20      to brag, this is the first time since I've been involved

                 with the CAC that we have had 5 members come to a planning

         21      board meeting.  We care.  I'm telling you we care about

                 this application.  We have chosen this one out of all of

         22      the ones on your long agenda because -- when I go off

                 script I get in trouble, but I don't care.  This is

         23      probably the largest piece of open space in the northeast

                 quadrant of the town, am I correct?  54 acres is probably

         24      the largest piece of open space.  It was put on the list

                 of highest priority parcels by the Open Space Committee.

         25      It's right in the report on public record.  That in itself
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          2      brought it to our attention.  As I said I'm not going to

                 go through our whole 2-page document, there are 8 items

          3      all of which I'm sure you will pay careful attention to in

                 the DEIS, but let me quickly say number 1, a complete

          4      biodiversity study covering all seasons must be conducted.

                 You don't even have to go on the property, you stand at

          5      the end of Mill Court, you don't have to be a biologist to

                 know that that's a wildlife heaven right now.  The size of

          6      the property, the number of trees, the habitat, it's

                 obvious to anybody.  But that has to be studied

          7      methodically.  When a piece of land that size is going to

                 be disturbed, you have to do this very carefully.  Item 2,

          8      tree survey of the entire site must be conducted.  Again,

                 standing a quarter of a mile away you can see it is a

          9      huge -- when you go on the site visit it's even more

                 obvious that we are dealing with precious land because of

         10      the trees.  With 27 units, and I'm going to get involved

                 with the specifics of the alternatives plans, with 27

         11      one-acre parcels, that 50 percent of the land that's going

                 to be gone.  I don't know what percent of the trees, but

         12      out of those 27 acres I'm sure it's going to be close to

                 100 percent of the trees on those 27 acres.  Item 3, the

         13      impact of storm water run off for the proposed development

                 on the surrounding areas should be analyzed and described.

         14      You all are aware, I've sat through and reviewed the many

                 hearings, local areas such as Trolley Road and so forth

         15      and the famous Stonefield Court application, you've heard

                 hour after hour of the drainage problems up there, you

         16      know about them.  Will this application help?  That's

                 something that you are going to consider, I'm sure.

         17      That's item 4.  Several of these items have to do with

                 drainage and wetlands.  Item 5, existing and seasonal

         18      conditions of groundwater in the area should include all

                 of the surrounding properties that border or are within

         19      500 feet of the proposed development.  None of these

                 developments are just islands that don't effect anything

         20      and you know that.  Item number 6, which I haven't heard

                 mentioned yet, there are a number of resisting stone walls

         21      on the site.  As you know the Comprehensive Master Plan,

                 136 and 141, we have specific statements about protecting

         22      stone walls.  As the CAC reviewed this application we see

                 no mention of preserving the sanctity of stone walls.  We

         23      would like that included.  Number 7, the traffic, the T

                 word.  I think what is highlighted in item number 7 -- I'm

         24      going to read number 7 because I heard the traffic here

                 and other applications where I've spoken to you about, I

         25      come here and say traffic, traffic.  Well, tonight I'm
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          2      bringing attention to a lot of other matters, but the

                 traffic is such a hot issue, let me just read what the CAC

          3      has said about this.  The development is accessed by one

                 of the most dangerous roads in the town, that is Red Mill

          4      Road.  A full traffic study.  A full traffic study of the

                 surrounding area must be conducted, not just -- I heard it

          5      mentioned by other speakers, I can't emphasize this

                 strongly enough.  These traffic studies have to be done in

          6      a way that everybody is comfortable with the results

                 afterwards and not only will the increased traffic

          7      compromise the quality of life in the area, but it could

                 well cause, and I don't want to be dramatic, but could

          8      well cause an increase in a number of automobile accidents

                 and possibly fatalities.  The Town of Cortlandt Traffic

          9      Safety Committee, I don't know, is there a representative

                 here tonight?  We have to get them involved in something

         10      like this.  Item 8, there are steep slopes on the

                 properties.  The applicant has applied for a permit and as

         11      you know we want to avoid disturbing steep slopes,

                 particularly when they form part of the drainage into a

         12      wetland.  Again, I mentioned already that the Open Space

                 Committee has designated this as a property with the

         13      highest priority for preservation.  And part of the reason

                 as you know, the Open Space Committee looks at a number of

         14      issues including things like biodiversity which I

                 mentioned is item number 1.  So every effort should be

         15      made to preserve as much land as possible.  And this would

                 be accomplished by, as you have been discussing, either

         16      building fewer homes or by revising the site plan to

                 include clustering.  I know that's not a magic solution,

         17      but it's something.  Developing 27 out of the 54 acres

                 sounds like a biological disaster to me.  The town code

         18      requires that all applications involving steep slope,

                 wetland and tree removal refers to the CAC and that's why

         19      we are here.  We do get notices of this.  We want to work

                 very closely with you because we think this is a vital

         20      project for the town.  Thank you very much.

                        MS. DALEY:     Good evening.  I'm Mary Jo Daley and

         21      I live at 9 Stonefield Court in Cortlandt Manor.  I'd like

                 to say it's nice to see Mr. Bernard back.  I just have

         22      some concerns about this development as well.  I've been

                 fighting a smaller battle and I feel this is a canopy in

         23      my little rain forest.  There would be, I think, some

                 drainage concerns coming from this area, again heading my

         24      way that I've been dealing with, and again, I'm concerned

                 about my neighbors down on Trolley Road.  I'd also like to

         25      comment on one of the issues that one of the other
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          2      residents, I think it was Mountain View Road was talking

                 about, the ice that formed on Red Mill Road and how

          3      dangerous it was.  On that day I was supposed to teach CCD

                 at St. Columbanus and I couldn't get out of my street

          4      because they closed it and I eventually made my way around

                 another way, but then couldn't get back up and that was

          5      very dangerous due to all the water coming out of Red Mill

                 Road and if it happened last year, I'm sure it will happen

          6      this year if something isn't done to fix that problem.

                 I'm also very concerned about the traffic that has been

          7      mentioned.  I had recently sent a letter to the Putnam

                 Valley School Board and transportation requested that the

          8      school bus come into my cul-de-sac because Red Mill was so

                 dangerous and there had been a school bus accident in

          9      addition to other car accidents, and my neighbor as I was

                 explaining to my neighbor that I had written this letter,

         10      she said, well, if the bus comes into the cul-de-sac, how

                 is it ever going to get out of the cul-de-sac because

         11      there's so much traffic in the morning?  You know, someone

                 else made a comment about unless you are there to see you

         12      don't know.  I'm a school teacher and school boards try to

                 make decisions that is best for the children, but they

         13      often don't come in the classroom to see what the children

                 really need and what is going on.  I'm imploring you all,

         14      I believe Mr. Foley lives in that area, I don't know if

                 any of you travel Red Mill Road and it's not always very

         15      highly traveled, but when you're trying to get out to go

                 to work in the morning, everybody is coming that way to

         16      get onto the Taconic and it is not only a waiting period,

                 but it is so dangerous.  There was a truck, it must have

         17      been going at least -- and I'm not exaggerating 50, 55

                 miles an hour.  There is that speed sign at the slope at

         18      the bottom down by Trolley Road, but I sort of laughed why

                 is it there, it should be up near the upper end of Red

         19      Mill Road because people are already speeding by that

                 point and, of course, they are going to brake coming down

         20      that hill.  I can't tell you how many times I've seen cars

                 in front of me and signs are flashing slow down now, sure,

         21      nobody is slowing down, and it's very dangerous.  My

                 daughter has to get dropped off on a loop bus in Putnam

         22      Valley because there's no bus that comes on Red Mill Road.

                 She can't walk home.  There's no sidewalks, there's no way

         23      to get up Red Mill Road.  I am paying school taxes in

                 Putnam Valley which is irrelevant there, but I have to go

         24      pick up my daughter because she can't walk up Red Mill

                 Road, it's not safe.  The drainage, the traffic are my

         25      biggest concerns effecting me, but it's not just effecting
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          2      me, it's effecting a lot of other people.  I sympathize

                 with people on Mill Court with the effect on the amount of

          3      trees that have to be cut down and the environmental

                 impact on the wildlife there.  Again I'm fighting a

          4      smaller battle with the same concerns and I'd like to

                 state that for the record.

          5             MR. CUGENT:     My name is Brian Cugent.  I live at

                 85 Wild Birch Farms.  For the last approximately 10 years

          6      I've been president of the Wild Birch Farms Condominiums.

                 We have been approached by the developer and we were

          7      concerned about the development.  We met with the

                 developer.  We walked the site and we were actually

          8      surprised when we looked at it that we liked what we saw.

                 We didn't see quarter acre zoning, half acre zoning, we

          9      saw homes proposed for 2 acres and we thought that was an

                 improvement for the area.  We didn't think 2 acres was a

         10      tremendous amount for homes.  Talking as a board with the

                 condominium we liked what we saw so we are in support of

         11      the development.  We have a road that was built through

                 the town planning department many years ago that dead ends

         12      that facility.  We talked about facilitating emerging road

                 access through Wild Birch Farms.  Again the board would

         13      like to work together with the town and the developer with

                 the feasibility to try to work out that emergency room

         14      access.  We were at first opposed to it.  We looked at the

                 site plan and we walked the site and we were surprised

         15      about this.  Being in Wild Birch Farms, I always had a

                 drainage concern.  My background is a geophysicist.  At

         16      Wild Birch Farms speaking on behalf of our community we

                 have a 4-acre retention pond.  For the 16 years I've lived

         17      there it's always been dry.  I know when the planning

                 department approves a site they go through design

         18      engineers for the water to flow into the area so it goes

                 into supporting areas.  When they built our site they were

         19      successful for what they did and for the drainage what

                 they built we were approximately 40 to 50 acres, we have

         20      about 95 units, 18 buildings and we can't get grass to

                 grow because the ground is dry.  That's some comments.

         21      That's one of the concerns where we are and we are right

                 adjacent to that.  That's what I would like to say for the

         22      public record.

                        MR. FOLEY:     May I ask the gentleman, would you

         23      be agreeable to a permanent access through Wild Birch

                 Farms?

         24             MR. CUGENT:     I'm being put on the spot now.  We

                 had talked as a group, 7 board members, I don't represent

         25      the opinion of the board, but we could talk to the 7
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          2      people, talk to the residents as well, 95 unit owners and

                 if that's something that we could work into the future we

          3      would try.  We can ask the residents of our community.

                        MR. FOLEY:     The traffic on the one road on top

          4      of Red Mill --

                        MR. CUGENT:     When you say traffic, Wild Birch

          5      Farms, there's some great areas with the road about the

                 roads.  We always worked cooperatively with the town so

          6      when this development is completed we would like to work

                 together with the town developer to make sure that the

          7      roads, ownership is black and white.  Currently Wild Birch

                 Farms pays for the maintenance of these roads and there's

          8      some great areas, so we are always willing to work with

                 the town, work with the new developer, so upon completion

          9      of that we would all like to know where we stand in the

                 black and white world between the planning department, the

         10      highway department, sanitation department, sewer

                 department.

         11             MR. FOLEY:     You also mentioned the detention

                 pond system and drainage.  You said that the detention

         12      pond in Wild Birch is always dry?

                        MR. CUGENT:     The majority of the years for the

         13      16 years I've been there, yes.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Why do you think it's dry?

         14             MR. CUGENT:     Water takes the path of least

                 resistance.  The bedrock geology is complicated where we

         15      live, it's metamorphic in origin.  Soil comes from

                 weathered bedrock which fractures from glaciation over the

         16      last 10,000 years.  Water follows the path and takes the

                 path of least resistance.  The surface groundwater that we

         17      have is not a problem.

                        MR. FOLEY:     The reason I ask is that people have

         18      testified in the adjoining neighborhoods that people have

                 worse drainage.  You said you have a background in geology

         19      and stuff.  I wondered if that could be the reason, if

                 it's going the way it's not supposed to be going?

         20             MR. CUGENT:     I don't know.  Is there any other

                 questions of the board?  Of a personal opinion.  I'll try

         21      to answer to the best of my ability.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.

         22             FLOOR SPEAKER:     I'd like to make a point, this

                 gentleman just spoke.  Someone else was asking where the

         23      water might be from the retention pond.  Probably my

                 backyard.  Whenever there is heavy rainfall, the water

         24      from Wild Birch Farms there's nowhere to follow to.  When

                 I first moved in there to my home, Wild Birch Farms was

         25      not there, it was all trees and woods and after it was
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          2      built we started to get a water table and the backyard

                 started to rise.  When we had a very heavy rain in the

          3      back I could see 2 or 3 inches in the backyard.  The water

                 retention pond which is up on the hill above us should

          4      really be full and not in my backyard and other people's

                 and down towards the bottom of Red Mill and Stonefield

          5      which is where the water also fills.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments?  As I

          6      said we are going to adjourn this public hearing until the

                 next meeting and incorporate some of the comments heard

          7      here this evening into a scoping document, also hopefully

                 revisit the alternative plans and come up with some

          8      recommendations at the next meeting so we can try to fine

                 tune the alternatives.

          9             MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, just to make sure, in

                 the revised document that was brought up today, Hollow

         10      Brook Watershed is included, I'm looking through here,

                 also what is probably not known other than people that

         11      live in the quadrant up there, it's a split project.

                 Putnam Valley Schools.  I know your project is Lakeland

         12      Schools.  School buses from Putnam Valley come through Red

                 Mill, turn around within the quadrant, so it's a split

         13      school district and I would hope that would be considered

                 in the document too as far as transportation.  The

         14      intersection, I mentioned a few, but now I came across

                 another one, Old Oregon Road, but it's not known.  You

         15      have Red Mill and Oregon, but there's also Red Mill and

                 Old Oregon, a very busy intersection through Putnam Valley

         16      through the quadrant onto Red Mill.  (inaudible portions

                 of testimony), the cars are all one area.  I think maybe

         17      Lockwood should be included.  I don't know, there may be

                 another.  South Hill and Red Mill, that's before Oregon.

         18      A lot of cars park out on South Hill.  The quadrant has

                 been studied over the years, Mr. Steinmetz.  The town paid

         19      for 10 years ago, I hope that would be looked at too in

                 the scope.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If there's no further

                 questions.  Comment?  Mrs. Todd?

         21             MS. TODD:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion we

                 schedule an October 2nd site visit for this application

         22      and that we adjourn the public hearing.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         23             MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  For that

         24      site visit, Ken, who brought up first about what they

                 would like to see?

         25             MR. VERSCHOOR:     The common driveway is marked
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          2      out.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anything else from those that

          3      were there on the first one that they would like to see

                 looked at?

          4             MR. FOLEY:     When we are there (we have already

                 looked towards Baker Street Colony), but we can look at the

          5      other possible accesses, Amherst, Lexington at West Road, and the other part of the open

                 space near Baker Street.

          6             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anyone need that to delineate

                 in terms of maintenance?

          7             MS. TODD:     The road is marked?

                        MR. VERGANO:     Yes.

          8             MR. KLINE:     We were at a loss of how you would

                 be accessing the proposed lots at the very northeast

          9      corner, the ones off of the top of Lexington.  We had an

                 idea because it's only so big frontage there.  I don't

         10      know if there's a particular spot that you have in mind

                 there just to get a sense.

         11             MR. STEINMETZ:     Are you talking about the curb

                 cuts?

         12             MR. KLINE:     Right.  Where the access would be?

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     We can go over that during the

         13      site walk.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Also someone mentioned 2-acre

         14      zoning.  This is 1 acre.

                        MR. VERGANO:     It's R40.  He was referring to the

         15      size of the lots.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Some of the lots are just that, R40.

         16             MR. BERNARD:     He's referring to the total

                 acreage.  It works out 2 acres, but they are not 2-acre

         17      lots.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the question.  All

         18      in favor?

                        (Board in favor)

         19             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.  Onto

                 old business.  PB 4-04.  APPLICATION OF NICHOLAS AND DIANE

         20      LISCIA FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A STEEP SLOPE

                 PERMIT FOR A 2 LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 1.93 1 ACRES

         21      LOCATED AT THE NORTH END OF STONEFIELD COURT AS SHOWN ON A

                 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAN

         22      FOR NICHOLAS AND DIANE LISCIA" PREPARED BY TIMOTHY CRONIN,

                 III, PE, LATEST REVISION DATED JULY 19TH, 2005 (SEE PRIOR

         23      PB 3-96).

                        MR. SCHWARTZ:     Good evening, I'm Brad Schwartz,

         24      I'm an associated with the law firm of Zarin & Steinmetz

                 and we represent the Liscias.  David Steinmetz is also

         25      here tonight as well as Tim Cronin, our professional
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          2      engineer, and Diane and Nick Liscia.  Following the close

                 of the public hearing in August, we submitted a letter to

          3      your board dated August 26th, 2005 which set forth our

                 response to many of the issues that were raised at that

          4      public hearing.  I trust that you all have had an

                 opportunity to review that letter.  I'll very briefly

          5      summarize our main point.  It appears that the Liscias

                 standing to the right to bring the application is settled,

          6      but we continue to be here to process the application.  I

                 do want to clarify that we do not submit that therefore it

          7      automatically follows that we have a right to an approval.

                 Instead, the issue that the board must consider is whether

          8      there's evidence in the record that would support an

                 approval of the application.  An answer to that question,

          9      we submit that there is set forth in our letter and to

                 very quickly run down the evidence that has been offered

         10      in support of the application, Tim Cronin's office has

                 submitted the drainage analysis that shows that the

         11      drainage condition would be substantially improved on the

                 subject property, the rate of flow would be greatly

         12      reduced.  Our submission letter sets forth the zoning

                 compliance, discusses the conservation easements, tree

         13      preservation and helps to demonstrate the consistency of

                 the community character.  I'll defer the board to the

         14      contents of our detailed letter for further discussion.

                 We are here tonight to -- we will be glad to answer any

         15      questions the board may have, whether here tonight or on a

                 subsequent submission letter to the board following

         16      tonight's meeting.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Certainly let's go through

         17      it.  The first comment I want to make as we discussed at

                 the work session, staff would like an opportunity to

         18      review your August 26th letter and comment where

                 appropriate to that.  But just a couple of minor things.

         19      Certainly I think we all agree we would not be here at

                 this point in the application if the Liscias did not have

         20      the understanding to bring the application before this

                 board, we wouldn't have gotten this far, so yes, they have

         21      a right to bring the application, and yes, we agree that

                 does not mean they have a right to get approval.  Just a

         22      couple of issues.  There are things in here about we

                 didn't look at a 13-lot plan in the early days so

         23      therefore we didn't reject the 13-lot plan because we

                 didn't review it.  Had we reviewed it -- the converse

         24      doesn't necessarily mean we wouldn't have rejected it.

                 You can't pick one side of it and use that as an argument

         25      in my opinion.  I think it's not unusual just because
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          2      there's been no response from the staff on certain issues

                 that they agree with as you mentioned the drainage plans.

          3      I'm not disputing whether the staff agrees or disagrees

                 with the drainage plan.  Since they had no comment

          4      therefore everybody must be in complete agreement on that.

                 I understand the purpose of writing this and that's fine.

          5      I don't really want to dispute or criticize or argue every

                 point in here, and I think staff will do that.  The point

          6      is that we are back here trying to decide whether that

                 property should be subdivided and that's the point, and

          7      while -- I guess at this point we should just let staff

                 look at your letter.  There are a couple of other issues

          8      that arose in terms of the -- from neighbors that have

                 come in subsequent to the last meeting.

          9             MR. SCHWARTZ:     We have seen those letters.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I would say to those

         10      neighbors if they have something concrete that disputes

                 what the applicant proposed they should put that forward.

         11      We haven't seen that.  There is some talk about

                 engineering surveys, there's some talk about the setbacks

         12      are not within the code and that's all well and good, but

                 again, we have no evidence that that is the case.  So our

         13      proposal and talk is that we need a little bit more time

                 to review this, we would like an extension to the November

         14      meeting since we did close the public hearing and the

                 clock is running and rather than force you to make a

         15      decision at the next meeting we like to have a little bit

                 of time to review the letter that you sent as well as have

         16      staff look at some other comments made by the public and

                 just so we can check them off and cross them out.  That's

         17      what we need to do.

                        MR. SCHWARTZ:     As we indicated at the work

         18      session the Liscias have consented to extend your time to

                 make a decision on the application until the close of the

         19      November meeting.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Do we have a date yet?

         20             MR. VERSCHOOR:     I'm not sure.  It might be the

                 2nd, but I'm not sure.

         21             MR. KLARL:     Whatever the date is it will be

                 until the completion of that meeting.

         22             MR. SCHWARTZ:     Should we expect to hear back

                 from your board's staff so we can respond or answer any

         23      questions that remained opened following your board's

                 staff review of our letter?

         24             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I'll expect you will hear

                 very quickly from the staff.

         25             MR. KLARL:     Yes.
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          2             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If there are any further

                 correspondence on the part of the public I think what we

          3      would like to say is we would like to have everything in

                 by the 17th, so after the 17th this board will not

          4      entertain any more correspondence on this issue, from the

                 neighbors, from the non-applicant, from other than the

          5      applicant let's say.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Does that mean attorneys for the

          6      neighbors also?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

          7             MR. FOLEY:     Up until what time again?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     10 days from today, the 17th

          8      of September.

                        MR. FOLEY:     There is a letter from the

          9      neighbor's attorney dated August 29th.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     And again staff will take

         10      that into consideration and review that as well.  I think

                 there were a couple of letters.  There's the Tierney

         11      letter of August 22nd and the Daley letter.

                        MR. KLARL:     Daley letter.

         12             MR. FOLEY:     Daley letter from 27th with

                 pictures.

         13             MR. KLARL:     Gandolfo.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     August 29th letters, yes.

         14      Any other comments from the board, staff, applicant?

                        MR. SCHWARTZ:     One question.  Would the board

         15      bring this back on their agenda in October for discussion?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Absolutely.  This will be

         16      back under old business.

                        MR. SCHWARTZ:     Just responding to your comment

         17      about the drainage and the fact we didn't receive any

                 comments from your board staff, we have had discussions

         18      with your board staff regarding drainage and it has been

                 represented to us and indicated to us that your board

         19      staff is satisfied and believes that the drainage plan

                 that we have put forward would be approved.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Which is a lot different than

                 not hearing from them and therefore assuming that they had

         21      no problem.

                        MR. SCHWARTZ:     Correct.

         22             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If there's no other issue

                 here, Mr. Foley.

         23             MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that

                 we bring this back to the October 5th meeting under old

         24      business for decision at the November meeting.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         25             MR. BERNARD:     Second.
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          2             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?  All in

                 favor?

          3             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 22-01.

          4      APPLICATION OF 37 CROTON DAM ROAD CORPORATION FOR

                 PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A WETLAND PERMIT FOR A

          5      PROPOSED MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 13.68 ACRES FOR PROPERTY

                 LOCATED AT THE END OF WALTER HENNING DRIVE, APPROXIMATELY

          6      300 FEET NORTHWEST OF DUTCH STREET AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS

                 ENTITLED "SKETCH ALTERNATIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN" (4 LOTS)

          7      AND "SKETCH ALTERNATIVE 2-LOT SUBDIVISION PLAN" BOTH

                 PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, PE DATED AUGUST 26th,

          8      2005.

                        MR. CRONIN:     Good evening, Mr. Chairman.  Last

          9      month we submitted a plan showing 7 lots and a wastewater

                 treatment plant for the parcel at the end of Henning Drive

         10      and that seemed to bring about some concern with the

                 planning board and planning board members and staff as

         11      well as the health department.  We had some discussions

                 with the applicant and he has revisited this project and

         12      we resubmitted 2 alternatives, one with a 2-lot layout, I

                 don't know, I think it's 15 acres of land, another with 4

         13      lots.  The lots we are proposing would access from Henning

                 Drive via a private drive, common driveway and one of the

         14      things that has been indicated to us through the town

                 staff is that this area, Bonnie Hollow Road and then going

         15      down to Meadow Road has some drainage issues and one of

                 the nice things about this site and this proposal is that

         16      we had an opportunity here to actually approve the

                 drainage on Meadow Road through the construction of a

         17      pretty significant berm in which we would then be ponding

                 water on this property for a period of time after storm

         18      events and if that alternative is selected because of the

                 extensive cost that would be involved we would pursue the

         19      4-lot layout.  If the board decides that they don't want

                 to see the disturbance in the wetlands and don't want to

         20      see the berm installed, then we will go back to our 2-lot

                 layout.  We are pretty much open to either alternative

         21      depending on how the board and the public feels about

                 that.

         22             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We discussed this at the work

                 session and staff's recommendation is that something needs

         23      to be done in the drainage, and all other things being

                 equal their preference is that the drainage being fixed.

         24      My understanding quid pro quo for that is 4 lots versus 2

                 lots with the improvements have to be made at the expense

         25      of the applicant in order for that to be achieved.  As we
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          2      discussed this, we need to spend time, staff as well, to

                 make sure we are all comfortable where those houses will

          3      be and whether we are comfortable with that encroachment

                 understanding.  I think it was Ed at the work session that

          4      brought up the point that that encroachment may not be all

                 that terrible because where it's encroaching is not

          5      necessarily -- what's the words you used?

                        MR. VERGANO:     The issue here is the 2 lots

          6      encroaching the wetland buffer area and how relevant that

                 buffer in relation to the impact that the improvement that

          7      Mr. Cronin just described will have on the wetland,

                 functionality of the wetland.  It's something that needs

          8      to be evaluated.  I know the property owner didn't fund

                 the comprehensive wetland evaluation focusing on the

          9      impact of this improvement on the wetland area.  I think

                 we need a bit of time for our consultant to evaluate,

         10      evaluate all impacts including the buffer and buffer areas

                 to get a better picture on how this project will impact

         11      those area.

                        MR. CRONIN:    Because there are drainage issues in

         12      this area and what we will or could do on this property

                 with adjacent properties, do you think it's wise or

         13      beneficial to have some public input at this time,

                 possibly through opening a public hearing for either A or

         14      B?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It would certainly seem

         15      appropriate to have a public hearing on both alternatives.

                        MS. TODD:     I'd also like some very specific

         16      information about construction of this berm.  What

                 material it is and if it's going to break if there's a

         17      huge storm event?

                        MR. CRONIN:     That is certainly information that

         18      we can provide to the town.  We are showing right now

                 anywhere from 8 to 10 feet tall.  It would be a function

         19      of the type or size storm that you would like us to hold

                 back water from.  A 25-year storm might require a 6-foot

         20      berm, a hundred year storm a 10-foot berm.

                        MS. TODD:     Made of?

         21             MR. CRONIN:     It would be made of earth and it

                 would be an impervious layer in the dam to keep water from

         22      migrating through it.

                        MR. VERGANO:     This would be subject to D.E.C.

         23      approval, dam safety section, so this is pretty stringent

                 criteria for these types of structures.

         24             MR. CRONIN:     Correct.  That's certainly

                 information that we would provide if that's the option

         25      that the town decides to go forward with.
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          2             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think what I'm hearing from

                 staff is they need a little more time to review this

          3      before we schedule a public hearing.  We will bring it

                 back under old business at the next meeting.

          4             MR. CRONIN:     With the site walk scheduled in

                 October, do you think it would be beneficial to visit this

          5      site, possibly evaluate where we are going to be placing

                 the berm?

          6             MS. TODD:     A number of us went, but we didn't

                 walk where the berm was, we just walked where the houses

          7      were.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Set up a site visit for the

          8      same day.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     If you mark out the berm I guess

          9      we can look at that part of the site.

                        MS. TODD:     I know that hiking 4 acres of the

         10      other development might take awhile.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We can start at this one.

         11             MS. TODD:     That's okay.  It's in my

                 neighborhood.

         12             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We will schedule, staff will

                 schedule what makes more sense.  When we get a motion to

         13      set this up on the 2nd, we can do this at 9 in the

                 morning.  John.

         14             MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move that we refer

                 this back to staff and their review and wetland

         15      consultation and also a site visit for October 2nd.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         16             MS. TODD:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

         17             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next item. PB

         18      24-04.  APPLICATION OF TEATOWN LAKE RESERVATION, INC.

                 CONCERNING THE NECESSITY FOR HIRING A MONITOR AS A

         19      CONDITION OF THE SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A PRIVATE NATURE

                 PRESERVE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC THAT INCLUDES A SUMMER CAMP

         20      PROGRAM, SCHOOL PROGRAMS, WEEKEND PUBLIC PROGRAMS, WEEKDAY

                 PUBLIC PROGRAM, AND AN ORGANIC FARMING PROGRAM AT

         21      CLIFFDALE FARM LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF TEATOWN ROAD,

                 APPROXIMATELY 3,000 FEET EAST OF QUAKER RIDGE ROAD.  We

         22      received your reports.  I guess let's back up a minute.

                 Where we left off last time was there was an issue that

         23      was raised by the public at the last meeting, was there,

                 in fact, going to be a public hearing promised or

         24      intimated based upon earlier meetings.  We had staff go

                 back, review the minutes and it was quite clear that this

         25      application was going to come back under old business and
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          2      was going to come back as a public hearing only after if

                 there were some other issues that arose or anomalies that

          3      arose in terms of the monitoring that occurred, so I think

                 at this point we are all fairly comfortable that there was

          4      no promise of a public hearing and we have not been

                 presented with any outside evidence that what you present

          5      to us is erroneous, faulty, deceptive, pick a word.  So

                 therefore our proposal here is that there will not be a

          6      private monitor, but we will, of course, want to -- you do

                 have a 5-year permit, but we would like to bring this back

          7      early next year, March or April time frame to review the

                 information that's being provided to us monthly so that we

          8      can make further determinations.  I'd also call upon the

                 public who may be here tonight or watching in their living

          9      rooms that if there is some concrete information that

                 indicates otherwise, this board, staff would like to have

         10      that and we would certainly use staff to go and check out

                 the accusations.  So at this point I don't know if there's

         11      anything else.

                        MS. TODD:     On your logs, I think it would be

         12      helpful to know where in Teatown, whether it's Cliffdale

                 or the main building these certain programs are taking

         13      place because that's often an issue with traffic, it's

                 Cliffdale, Teatown Road, and I'm wondering whether you can

         14      do that.

                        MR. WHITMAN:     All the logs we send to you are

         15      events that happen at Cliffdale.

                        MS. TODD:     Yes, it says Cliffdale Farm.

         16             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anything else?  Anything from

                 the board or staff?

         17             MR. BERNARD:     How come there's no tomatoes yet?

                        MR. WHITMAN:     We had a late frost on May 8th, so

         18      we didn't try it.

                        MR. BERNARD:     Just curious.

         19             MS. TODD:     The other thing about in the general

                 category, rangers on security checks.

         20             MR. WHITMAN:     They are security people that we

                 hired to patrol the property after dark.

         21             MS. TODD:     Is that a new thing?

                        MR. WHITMAN:     No, we have done it for several

         22      years, but we are making it more public this year.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     I have a question on the log that

         23      was submitted dated September 1.  There was a couple of

                 categories under Weekday Public Programs, specifically

         24      pre-school classes where you have a total of 4 trips and

                 there's only one left to make and you are allotted a total

         25      of 5.  There's another one.  I think that's more
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          2      pre-school classes and another one was school age.  Am I

                 interpreting that there's only one more allowed trip for

          3      that group?

                        MR. WHITMAN:     Yes.

          4             MR. BIANCHI:     And you will not exceed that?

                        MR. WHITMAN:     That's correct.

          5             MR. BIANCHI:     Okay.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments?

          6             MR. SLOAN:     I'd like to make a point of order.

                 Without a public hearing, without monitors, there's no way

          7      to verify any of this information.  Mr. Bernard suggested

                 the monitor back in January.  Many of us on Teatown Road

          8      supported that idea.  Teatown Lake Reservation, Nancy

                 Felcher at that time pleaded poverty, no money, we have to

          9      go back to our members, get donations, provide $1,250 plus

                 the monitor.  Cliffdale Farms has an endowment of close to

         10      a million dollars at this point.  They draw approximately

                 5 percent of that a year.  There is no poverty issue here.

         11      TDRA offered to pay 50 percent of this.  This is a rubber

                 stamp at this point.  We have no way of verifying what's

         12      going on and you have no way of verifying what's going on.

                 The only written word we have is what is being presented

         13      by Teatown Lake Reservation.  After 10 years of violation

                 after violation after violation of special permit,

         14      violation of town zoning codes, this is a farce.  Without

                 allowing for a public hearing --

         15             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Tell me what violations have

                 occurred?

         16             MR. SLOAN:     It's not a question of what

                 violations have occurred.  I told you, my neighbors told

         17      you, we can't stand around -- (interrupted)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Tell me in the last three

         18      months what violations have occurred?

                        MR. SLOAN:     I didn't say any violations

         19      occurred.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You just said after violation

         20      after violation after violation.

                        MR. SLOAN:     Over the last 10 years.  Would you

         21      like me to enumerate some of them?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's just deal with the

         22      present.

                        MR. SLOAN:     I can't stand around on Teatown Road

         23      and count cars, my neighbors can't do that.  You put us in

                 a position where there's no verification of what's going

         24      on and you are accepting what is being said here without

                 any question or very little question.  And we in the

         25      neighborhood have seen for 10 years that there's a lot to
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          2      question.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's deal with the present.

          3             MR. SLOAN:     No, we have a history here and you

                 can't just make it go away.

          4             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We tried to address the

                 history over these many years.

          5             MR. SLOAN:     You haven't addressed it.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     In the last year tell me what

          6      has not been addressed?  One instance.

                        MR. SLOAN:     A monitor.  A simple monitor to put

          7      this all to bed.  We asked you over and over to put it to

                 bed.

          8             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You know, in the minutes that

                 I read, you made the comment, we go back and forth, he

          9      said, she said, you said, I said --

                        MR. SLOAN:     That's the problem.

         10             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     And that's exactly what you

                 are doing.

         11             MR. SLOAN:     We are asking for a monitor to put

                 it to bed so we don't have anymore of this.

         12             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     To me you put a monitor in

                 place if you think there's an issue.

         13             MR. SLOAN:     There has been an issue and it's in

                 the record going back 10 years.  How many more points --

         14             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Sir, they have given us the

                 report for the last 5 months.  Do you believe there is an

         15      issue in the last 5 months?

                        MR. SLOAN:     I have no way of being able to

         16      verify those reports.  Do you?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Has anybody made a call to

         17      the town in the last 5 months that they have been

                 concerned about something that is going on in Teatown?

         18             MR. SLOAN:     I don't know.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Has anyone received any

         19      complaints?  If there isn't an issue and no one presented

                 an issue why would I want to accept -- (interrupted)

         20             MR. SLOAN:     We weren't allowed to present it at

                 the last meeting.  You would not allow us to present

         21      anything at the last meeting.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You asked at the last meeting

         22      has anyone written a letter to this board or to staff or

                 town -- (interrupted)

         23             MR. SLOAN:     We were under the understanding that

                 there was a public hearing where the people from Teatown

         24      Road could speak.  We were denied that opportunity.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     In reviewing the record do

         25      you understand that it was incorrect?
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          2             MR. SLOAN:     You know -- (interrupted)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     In reviewing the record do

          3      you understand that that was incorrect?  I can't deal with

                 the fact that you had a misunderstanding.

          4             MR. SLOAN:     Fine, now we are clear on this and

                 now I'm asking in January, February, March that you come

          5      back to do the review that there is a public hearing,

                 that's all.

          6             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It's going to come back under

                 old business, if there are issues, if we address all the

          7      correspondence -- (interrupted)

                        MR. SLOAN:     You are turning the people that live

          8      on Teatown Road into traffic cops and monitors when it's

                 something that the town should be taking responsibility

          9      for and requiring a monitor.  We offered to pay half of

                 the cost of monitor.

         10             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If you see something going

                 wrong in your backyard do you pick up the phone and call

         11      the police?

                        MR. SLOAN:     I've done this over the years now

         12      and nothing has occurred.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What have you done?

         13             MR. SLOAN:     I have called, I have written

                 letters, my neighbors have done the same thing.  There is

         14      nothing that the town does.  It's historically the way it

                 is.  You're asking us to constantly monitor the situation,

         15      report it to you and then nothing happens.  We have roads

                 bulldozed in without site plans or building permits, we

         16      have fences put up and it goes on and on.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Can we put a time perspective

         17      on this?

                        MR. SLOAN:     No, we can't.  We have a 10-year

         18      history of problems that the town has ignored.

                        MR. KLINE:     I don't think it's fair to say

         19      nothing has been done because of the types of things you

                 raised there were very specific things that you put in the

         20      conditions -- (interrupted)

                        MR. SLOAN:     And there was no way to verify the

         21      conditions.

                        MR. KLINE:     The reporting requirements imposed

         22      here go beyond getting approval from this board is subject

                 to and I think it's very reasonable to say unless there's

         23      some current problem brought to our attention no one on

                 this board -- (interrupted)

         24             MR. SLOAN:     We weren't allowed to bring it to

                 your attention at the last meeting.

         25             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You had ample opportunity at
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          2      the last meeting to present any evidence that you had.

                        MR. SLOAN:     You didn't allow us to come forward

          3      and speak.  You kept telling us it was not an open

                 meeting.

          4             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We had a conversation for 10

                 minutes -- (interrupted)

          5             MR. SLOAN:     We can go on for hours.  All we are

                 asking for is a monitor for one year, next year, that's

          6      all.  We are offering to pay for half of it, but it's not

                 a problem.

          7             MR. BERNARD:     You are asking for a monitor based

                 on what complaint?  That's what we are getting to.  You

          8      had no complaint or your neighbors have had no complaint.

                        MR. SLOAN:     That's not true.

          9             MR. BERNARD:     In this past period which is under

                 the new agreement which was agreed to by many other of

         10      your neighbors and by Teatown sat down, made an agreement,

                 it was all hashed out at our meetings here.

         11             MR. SLOAN:     You were the one that suggested a

                 monitor.

         12             MR. BERNARD:     Within certain constraints if a

                 monitor was necessary because they were in violation of

         13      the agreement.  And so far there's been no complaints that

                 they have been in violation of the agreement.

         14             MR. SLOAN:     We are going around in circles.

                        MR. BERNARD:     No, there's not a circle.  You

         15      make a written complaint and then we have something that

                 needs to be attended to.

         16             MR. SLOAN:     We in the neighborhood are reduced

                 to being the police again.

         17             MR. BERNARD:     You are the circular logic fellow,

                 no one is asking you to be the policeman.  If there's a

         18      complaint -- (interrupted)

                        MR. SLOAN:     You are asking us to police the

         19      situation.

                        MR. BERNARD:     Absolutely not.  There is no

         20      situation, there is no complaint.

                        MR. SLOAN:     Where do you live?

         21             MR. BERNARD:     I live very close to you.

                        MR. SLOAN:     Where do you live?  What road?

         22             MR. BERNARD:     I live over off the East Quaker

                 Bridge Road, so a lot of the traffic that comes up to you

         23      has to come right by me.

                        MR. SLOAN:     Great.  Not a problem.

         24             MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Sloan, other than the pictures

                 that you have shown us in the past and I recall one of the

         25      cars parking in the wrong space, I know other neighbors
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          2      have -- (interrupted)

                        MR. SLOAN:     I'll take this back to the

          3      neighborhood -- (interrupted)

                        MR. FOLEY:     Is there any way, I know what you

          4      are talking about -- (interrupted)

                        MR. SLOAN:     I'll take it back to the

          5      neighborhood and we will put it in writing.  We will

                 request a public hearing prior to the start of the next

          6      year.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.

          7             MR. SLOAN:     One more time.  And we will ask for

                 a monitor one more time.

          8             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.

                        MR. SLOAN:     Thank you.

          9             MR. KOONTZ:     Fred Koontz, Director of Teatown.

                 I really like tennis and so I missed the Agassi and James

         10      Blake match tonight.  I'd like to say something useful.

                 These wood turtles are really in bad shape at Westchester

         11      County and also the box turtles.  They may not be

                 endangered in Westchester County, but they need your

         12      consideration.  A lot of retention ponds placed around

                 buffers, they don't have the right thermal characteristics

         13      that attract the amphibians out of the woodlands that's

                 out on the adjacent site and they become an ecological

         14      accident, so I'd ask you to look carefully at the wood

                 turtles.  That's all I have to say about that.  Thank you.

         15             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Bianchi?

                        MR. BIANCHI:     I guess all we are looking for is

         16      to ask that the Teatown Lake Reservation come back next

                 April with a summary of their activity over the previous

         17      period of time.

                        MR. KLARL:     What month?

         18             MR. BIANCHI:     April or March, whatever.

                        MR. KLARL:     Ken, what month to come back?

         19             MR. VERSCHOOR:     Tom just mentioned April.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     April, March.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                        MR. FOLEY:     Second.

         21             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?  All in

                 favor?

         22             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 6-04.

         23      APPLICATION OF BRIAN KHAN FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

                 FOR A 3 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 3.54 ACRES LOCATED ON THE

         24      WEST SIDE OF LEXINGTON AVENUE, APPROXIMATELY 400 FEET

                 NORTH OF JOHN STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "3 LOT

         25      SUBDIVISION FOR BRIAN KHAN" PREPARED BY JOEL GREENBERG,
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          2      RA, LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST 25, 2005.

                        MR. GREENBERG:     Good evening.  This is a

          3      proposed 3-lot subdivision off Lexington Avenue.  There's

                 a house that exists at the front towards Lexington Avenue

          4      side over here which you can see over here and we are

                 proposing to have 2 additional lots in the back.  In

          5      discussing the project with staff over the last couple of

                 days we have done a site analysis, a slope analysis I

          6      should say to determine a lot count and you will see from

                 the drawings which I have there and other drawings which I

          7      will get to staff, based on the 20 percent slope which has

                 been eliminated from the total square footage, we will

          8      come out with 3.3 lots so I believe the 3 lots we are

                 proposing should come under the provisions of your lot

          9      count and slopes ordinance.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Did you provide staff with a

         10      lot count?

                        MR. GREENBERG:     I didn't provide it.

         11             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We will refer this back and

                 have staff review the lot count.

         12             MR. GREENBERG:     Just one question.  At this

                 point I know you are scheduling site inspections.  Would

         13      it be appropriate to request that?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     We did that.

         14             MR. FOLEY:     We did so.

                        MR. GREENBERG:     This will be on for next month?

         15             MR. KLINE:     Last October.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     October a year ago.

         16             MR. GREENBERG:     What will be the next step at

                 the next meeting?

         17             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Come back under old business

                 and schedule for a public hearing.

         18             MR. VERGANO:     Recommended to meet with the staff

                 to discuss some of the technical issues with the

         19      application.

                        MR. GREENBERG:     Okay.

         20             MR. KAHN:     Brian Khan, I'm the owner.  I had

                 sent a letter to Mr. Vergano pertaining to some trees on

         21      the driveway, down the center of the driveway, they are

                 very large.  They are located -- this is the driveway in

         22      this area here in the center of what is actually the

                 driveway to the property and they are approximately a

         23      hundred feet tall -- (interrupted)

                        MR. VERGANO:     They are not shown on the plan.

         24             MR. KAHN:     No, they are not, but I sent you

                 pictures and documentation and you wanted to bring it up

         25      to the board for permission to remove them.
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          2             MR. VERGANO:     First of all I think you should

                 show where the trees are on the plan.  Describe your

          3      request.

                        MR. KAHN:     Essentially there are some spruce

          4      trees around a hundred feet tall and last winter during

                 vacation one of them broke.  For me it was a major

          5      liability and a safety issue.  Because the utility line

                 running into the property is servicing a colony of 10

          6      houses in the rear and the trees are right next to the

                 lines -- right next to the trees and they are huge.  This

          7      broke about 40 feet up and it's about 50 inches across and

                 I'd like to take them down and replant trees on the line

          8      of the property along here.  Take the ones down that are

                 running along center and then reline the side of the

          9      property with trees.

                        MR. FOLEY:     How many do you want to take down?

         10             MR. KAHN:     There are about 10 or 12 trees.  I

                 requested someone from Mr. Vergano's office to take a

         11      look.

                        MR. VERGANO:     I believe Rich from my office went

         12      out to the site to take a look at it and he didn't know if

                 there were some branches that can come down, but as far as

         13      taking the trees down completely he didn't recommend it.

                        MR. KAHN:     Then I'll have to go further because

         14      of the liability that I face because the driveway is used

                 by other people in the area that I have no control over

         15      and if it breaks, it removes the line, utility lines and

                 you are killing service for people in the back and also if

         16      somebody is killed or hurt from that, it becomes my

                 liability.

         17             MR. FOLEY:     You said one tree is split?

                        MR. KAHN:     2 trees last winter broke from the

         18      weight of the snow.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Damaged?

         19             MR. KAHN:     The tree broke in half essentially.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think this is between staff

         20      and you.

                        MR. VERGANO:     We should deal with this.

         21             MR. KLINE:     I move we refer this back to staff.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         22             MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?  All in

         23      favor?

                        (Board in favor)

         24             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 22-97.

                 APPLICATION OF FRANCIS AND SAKKIO PARR FOR PRELIMINARY

         25      PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 2 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 20.06
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          2      ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY WITH NO NEW BUILDING LOTS CREATED

                 FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 145 TEATOWN ROAD AS SHOWN ON A

          3      DRAWING ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT PREPARED

                 FOR 145 TEATOWN ROAD" PREPARED BY CHARLES H. SELLS, INC.

          4      DATED AUGUST 23, 2005.  Miss Todd.

                        MS. TODD:     We discussed this at the work session

          5      and staff met with DEP.  There was some people wondered

                 whether or not it could be more specific in the contract

          6      that the parcel, the 20-acre parcel was going to be for

                 conservation and not could not be built upon?  FLOOR

          7             MS. PARR:     This is actually an issue that has

                 been raised by my attorney and has been discussed with the

          8      DEP and the contract I think will have attachments or

                 something like that.  This is something that has actually

          9      been explored, so the contract that is attached to this

                 application is a draft contract that has not been yet

         10      executed.  So this will be dealt with.  At least my

                 attorneys will be satisfied that those provisions will be

         11      adequately reflected.

                        MS. TODD:     I'd like to make a motion if there is

         12      no comment to refer this back to staff for resolution for

                 our next meeting.

         13             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         14             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?

                        MR. KLINE:     On the question, can we include as a

         15      condition of the resolution that the 17-acre parcel not be

                 a buildable lot subject to restrictions and use

         16      contemplated by the proposal?

                        MR. VERGANO:     Conservation easement?

         17             MR. KLINE:     Yes.  This is coming before us as

                 not an issue on the building lot.  Presuming the city

         18      wants to acquire this land to preserve it and I think the

                 resolution should reflect that.

         19             MS. PARR:     Could I just ask can you repeat

                 exactly what you are asking for?  Are you asking for a

         20      specific wording in the contract?

                        MR. KLARL:     We would like to see some kind of

         21      provision between yourself and DEP.  We will put a

                 condition of the resolution that says you will provide us

         22      with satisfactory proof to DOTS and legal that the

                 property wouldn't be developed in the future.  So we can

         23      find out there is different types of proof, actual

                 agreement, easement.  Something that is satisfactory proof

         24      that it's not going to be developed.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         25             MR. KLINE:     Second.
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          2             MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

          3             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 23-04.

          4      APPLICATION AND DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR

                 THE HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER FOR AMENDED SITE

          5      DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A SPECIAL PERMIT & WETLAND

                 AND STEEP SLOPE PERMITS FOR A PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION

          6      OF 133,200 SQUARE FOOT AND A 377 CAR PARKING GARAGE

                 LOCATED AT 1980 CROMPOND ROAD AS SHOWN ON A SIX PAGE SET

          7      OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER"

                 PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, PE, DATED JULY 15, 2005

          8      (SEE PRIOR PB'S 16-92, 32-95, 18-97, 4-01, 23-01, 25-01).

                 We have received the DEIS and referred it to our

          9      consultants.  Board has it to review as well, so we are

                 going to receive the file and once bring it -- bring it

         10      back once we have comments from the consultants.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     The only thing that I should

         11      mention Mark Webster from the hospital is here with me

                 tonight.  The reason we waited around to this point on the

         12      agenda and wanted to appear and speak to the issue is we

                 wanted to remind the board of the obvious, this is a very

         13      important project for the hospital here in the community.

                 We believe this is a necessary modification and upgrade of

         14      facilities to the benefit of the hospital, its staff and

                 the community itself.  The sooner we can get going into

         15      the process and moving forward the better we will all be.

                 I would simply ask, Mr. Chairman, that you encourage your

         16      consultants that are doing the review to do so as

                 expeditiously as possible.  You have got everything, you

         17      now referred it out.  I ask whatever efforts that your

                 board and your staff could take with the outside

         18      consultants be done, particularly because this is a

                 not-for-profit and necessary institution in the town.

         19             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     And they will already

                 received approval from the Department of Health for the

         20      expansion.

                        MR. FOLEY:     I mentioned in the conversation with

         21      Mr. Webster the idea of -- the other idea, looking to

                 diffuse traffic.  Is it possible to design one main

         22      entrance in and out?  The idea of going to a beach,

                 shopping center at any time didn't want it, some of the

         23      ambulance corps drivers mentioned to me a possibility of a

                 one-way in emergency off Conklin.  I know the topo may be

         24      bad there, I haven't driven in there yet, but this could

                 be accessed from points east coming to the hospital by

         25      ambulance, and/or doctors rushing to the hospital so they
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          2      will not have to go to a new light on Conklin and 202 and

                 another Red light at an intersection on Lafayette and 202.

          3             MR. STEINMETZ:     It's something that we can look

                 at.  That's a legitimate question even if you had an

          4      accepted and complete DEIS in front of you and your board

                 addressed and raised the question that we would address in

          5      the FEIS.  The only concern I would have, Mr. Foley, is

                 thinking it through if I understand what you are saying,

          6      probably the predominant traffic to that hospital is still

                 coming along 202 either from the east or west and they

          7      may -- certainly the westbound traffic is going to hit

                 that light regardless, even if they are going to take that

          8      right-hand turn.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Think about what I said.  Traffic and

          9      ambulances, doctor traffic and ambulances coming from Route

                 6 westbound from the east using Conklin, pull right into an access road

         10      getting into the hospital grounds quicker and not having to go

                 through Conklin and 202 and another light at Lafayette and 202

         11      I don't know if the topo will allow it.

                        MR. STEINMETZ:     We will take a look.

         12             MR. FOLEY:     I make a motion we receive and file.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         13             MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  Staff will

         14      do what they can to have our consultants expeditiously

                 review the documents.

         15             MR. STEINMETZ:     Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

         16      favor?

                        (Board in favor)

         17             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Onto

                 correspondence.  PB 32-88.  LETTER DATED AUGUST 25, 2005

         18      FROM RAYMOND HITNEY REQUESTING A FREE STANDING SIGN FOR

                 MIRACLE HOME IMPROVEMENT LOCATED AT 2010 ALBANY POST ROAD.

         19             MR. HITNEY:     Good evening, Mr. Chairman, board

                 members.  I'm Raymond Hitney, Cortlandt Signs.  As you

         20      recall we were here last month with a proposal for a new

                 free-standing sign for Miracle Home Improvement.  I had

         21      gathered from that meeting that you referred back to the

                 Architectural Review Committee and you had some concern

         22      with the tag line of "No Money Down."  I redesigned that

                 by removing that tag line and resubmit it to you

         23      substituting a photo of the new building that they are

                 going to be occupying.  I've had some conversations with

         24      your staff as well as today I spoke with Mr. Art Clemens

                 and we discussed a number of other issues regarding

         25      calling a contractor.
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          2             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You had to problem with the

                 sign as currently contracted in your proposal?

          3             MR. HITNEY:     That's not entirely true.

                 Certainly with regard to content was a major inhibitor.

          4      If I may, I took a short ride, I can address both

                 points -- I don't know if there is any issue with color

          5      selections, these happened to be the color selections.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Why don't we just keep the

          6      sign the way we had it at the old building and put it up

                 on the new building?

          7             MR. HITNEY:     For one reason, that's not their

                 image.  That sign was originally designed for Miracle Home

          8      Improvement’s was yellow and purple.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I'm talking the content.

          9             MR. HITNEY:     Regarding content?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

         10             MR. HITNEY:     Well, with regards to content,

                 their feeling is that they really need to compete with

         11      some of the local contractors by being able to show their

                 capabilities which includes roofing, windows, siding,

         12      doors  --

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I'm referring to the picture

         13      in the middle of the house, a picture of the middle of the

                 house with the sign of the house.

         14             MR. HITNEY:     That would be removed.  I was under

                 some time constraints and I didn't have time to take the

         15      sign off the house.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Also from a promotional standpoint I

         16      don't know what the picture of the house does to promote

                 the business.

         17             MR. HITNEY:     It certainly was an improvement, if

                 you would have noticed the building before they took it

         18      over and I would invite you to go and visit the showroom

                 that they have there now, you will see quite a miracle.

         19      No pun intended.

                        MR. KLARL:     Did you happen to get a copy of the

         20      Cortlandt Advisory Council memo dated today?

                        MR. HITNEY:     I did not.

         21             MR. KLARL:     One line says we knew the proposed

                 sign dated March 30th, 2001 and determined the

         22      recommendation include that memo still applicable.  I

                 don't know if you knew that.

         23             MR. HITNEY:     I wasn't aware of that because I

                 had talked to Mr. Clemens this afternoon.

         24             MR. KLARL:     That's the hand out that the board

                 received today.

         25             MR. VERSCHOOR:     I've given Mr. Hitney a copy of
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          2      March 30th memo from ARC previously.  That's what we got

                 today which is just a repeat.

          3             MR. HITNEY:     How am I to interpret this?  Is it

                 the content?  If that content were to be modified would

          4      that become acceptable or is it the color or is it both?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The color is Architectural

          5      Review.  We don't usually get into colors here.  If

                 Architectural Review is okay with the color, Advisory

          6      Committee --

                        MR. KLARL:     Are you saying if he had a meeting

          7      of the minds with Art Clemens he would be orange?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

          8             MR. HITNEY:     Regarding color and content?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.  If you guys reach an

          9      agreement that's fine with us.

                        MR. HITNEY:     If Mr. Clegmen were to send you a

         10      memo in concurrence with this sign that would be

                 satisfactory?

         11             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We can approve the sign

                 subject to approval of the Architectural Advisory

         12      Committee, we can do that tonight.  In fact, we can maybe

                 get John to make a motion.

         13             MR. BERNARD:     I would like to make a motion that

                 we approve this sign application pending our Architectural

         14      Review approval of it.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Kline?

         15             MR. KLINE:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

         16             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 27-95.  LETTER

         17      RECEIVED AUGUST 29, 2005 FROM PETER SEWERYN REQUESTING

                 APPROVAL FOR A USED CAR LOT TO BE LOCATED AT 2311 CROMPOND

         18      ROAD (FORMERLY THE GETTY GAS STATION).

                        MR. SEWERYN:     Good meaning.

         19             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are going to approve this

                 subject to fire department approval and Department of

         20      Transportation approval.

                        MR. SEWERYN:     Thank you.

         21             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Bianchi?

                        MR. BIANCHI:     I move to approve the request

         22      subject to the fire department having get the Department

                 of Transportation approval.  There's still more questions

         23      on the employee parking.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's get a second?

         24             MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question, employee

         25      parking.

          1                           PB 27-95 SEWERYN                      76

          2             MR. SEWERYN:     Just 2 people, me and somebody in

                 the office.

          3             MR. BIANCHI:     You expect they are going to take

                 up one of the spaces?

          4             MR. SEWERYN:     Yes.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     On the question, we are

          5      recommending that we review the landscaping and painting

                 the building that is out there.  The building needs to be

          6      refurbished and painted and fixed up a little bit.  The

                 landscaping needs to be redone.  We would add that as a

          7      condition along with the other conditions.

                        MR. SEWERYN:     Thank you.

          8             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the question.  All

                 in favor?

          9             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:       Opposed?  PB 18-98.  LETTER

         10      DATED AUGUST 1ST, 2005 FROM DANIEL SIMONE TO REVIEW

                 MODIFIED BUILDING LOCATIONS LOCATED AT VALERIA.

         11             MR. SIMONE:     Dan Simone.  We had a meeting

                 approximately a month ago with staff concerning some

         12      modifications being made to the site planned area.  The

                 planning board -- the plan that was presented with the

         13      FEIS and statement of findings Section 3 to the north

                 which contained 55 units and Section 4 to the south which

         14      contained 92 units.  We went to our final engineering for

                 the project and in grading the roads and locating the

         15      trees on the project in the vicinity of the buildings we

                 made a few modifications which I want to bring to the

         16      board's attention.  Section 3, again to the north,

                 originally consisted of 27 buildings.  In grading we had

         17      discovered some areas of steep slope in this area which

                 were a little too constraining to construct.  We

         18      originally had shelving, a cluster of three triplexes in

                 this area so we had chose to reduce that to 2 triplexes

         19      here to reduce the steep slope here and trees to buffer

                 the building up on top of the hill.  The area up on top of

         20      the hill was originally three duplexes and put those

                 together to 2 triplexes.  Similarly on the south side a lot

         21      of areas were grading in order to minimize, we had reduced

                 the total number of buildings to 30 on the south side from

         22      36.  Basically taking a lot more duplexes and putting them

                 together for triplexes and fourplexes.  The overall

         23      disturbance doesn't change, it just opens areas up and

                 reduces a little more disturbance between the buildings.

         24             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That's the south side?

                        MR. SIMONE:     This is the south side here.  That's

         25      more of it.
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          2             MS. TODD:     What stage are you at now?  Are you

                 actually in there with machines?

          3             MR. SIMONE:     No.  We met with the health

                 department last week.  Plans are being submitted to the

          4      health department for both the sewage treatment plant

                 improvements and on site sewer water.  We anticipate

          5      probably taking at least a month and a half to 2 months

                 with the health department review itself.  Plans are

          6      currently being submitted to town staff for Mr. Vergano

                 for review.

          7             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Give us something that sort

                 of overlays one over the other.

          8             MR. SIMONE:     Hopefully that could be presented.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Maybe that would be easier

          9      for us to see exactly the changes, if it's material or

                 not.

         10             MR. SIMONE:     Okay.  Yeah, we didn't -- only

                 because of these scales you would really notice much of a

         11      difference.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If you gave us each section,

         12      obviously not that big, but we did spend a lot of time

                 placing the units when we went through our final approval

         13      process.

                        MR. SIMONE:     That hasn't changed.  The only

         14      thing as I said, the difference between the 2 plans is you

                 combine the 2 larger building clusters rather than

         15      duplexes and more luxury plexes, so with the overall

                 service it hasn't changed at all.

         16             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I don't think there is

                 anything we can do with this tonight, but something you

         17      can give us that visually helps us sort through this.  It

                 seems to be minor changes, that will move us along.

         18             MR. SIMONE:     It was really staff's

                 recommendation that we come back and at least present it

         19      to the board so we don't come back for a final where we

                 had 3 duplexes and 2 triplexes and it becomes an issue.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     These were the only 2 areas

                 where changes were proposed?

         21             MR. SIMONE:       They were all the same changes in

                 the south section, 27 buildings in the north were reduced

         22      down to 7.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It's fair to say you didn't

         23      lose any units in the change?

                        MR. SIMONE:     No, we did not.

         24             MR. KLINE:     Can you include something that just

                 puts in writing the statement you made about there is no

         25      slope disturbance?
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          2             MR. SIMONE:     Sure.

                        MR. KLINE:     So we know the parameters we

          3      operated and find it safe or not.

                        MR. SIMONE:     That was one that I was trying to

          4      be very clear with on the changes and we followed that

                 very carefully, actually it decreased in the steep slope

          5      disturbance.  In addition, staff had recommended I bring

                 you progress prints of the architecturals where we are

          6      right now, I can distribute to the board so you can be

                 familiar with them.

          7             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.

                        MS. TODD:     I would like to get an update on the

          8      box turtle management plan.  I'm not sure what stage we

                 are at, whether they have all been moved to the other side

          9      yet.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     Okay.

         10             MS. TODD:     What kind of fencing has been put up?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     That's a good question for Dan.

         11             MS. TODD:     We got such a good report on the golf

                 course about the Wood Turtle Management Plan to give us an

         12      update.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     In working this turtle

         13      relocation it was just mentioned to get an updated report

                 on how things were going.

         14             MR. SIMONE:     I think the board was aware the

                 last thing we had done out there was clean up the whole

         15      dump area and it was sprayed with native grass.  That area

                 has come up very well at this point.  We will be moving

         16      into this probably in the spring hopefully to start the

                 cluster plantings that were recommended by Mr. Coleman and

         17      that will be the area that the relocation will take place.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     Also on your plans is it

         18      possible to show the contours?

                        MR. SIMONE:     On the overlays?

         19             MR. VERSCHOOR:     On the larger drawings I don't

                 recall seeing contours indicated.

         20             MR. SIMONE:     The plans submitted were the true

                 preservation plans just highlighting the trees.

         21             MR. VERSCHOOR:     If you have the contours that

                 will show us how the grading is being effected.

         22             MR. SIMONE:     Okay.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Could you provide copies of them

         23      also?

                        MR. SIMONE:     Sure.

         24             MR. VERSCHOOR:     We will take your copies.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Klein?

         25             MR. KLINE:     We will refer this back to staff and
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          2      bring it back in October?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes, when we get the overlays

          3      and other information we will put it back on the agenda.

                        MR. KLINE:     Okay.

          4             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Is that your motion?

                        MR. KLINE:     I said that, refer it back to staff.

          5             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                        MR. BERNARD:     Second.

          6             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

                 favor?

          7             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 26-92.  LETTER

          8      DATED AUGUST 11, 2005 FROM ARLENE GALLAGHER REQUESTING

                 PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED 6 FOOT FENCE FOR

          9      PROPERTY LOCATED AT 66 CRUGERS STATION ROAD.

                        MS. TODD:     I make a motion that we approve Miss

         10      Gallagher's request.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         11             MR. KLINE:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

         12             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 16-03.  LETTER

         13      DATED AUGUST 15, 2005 FROM BRIAN O'CONNOR REQUESTING

                 PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL OF A WALL AND FREE STANDING SIGN

         14      FOR GEIS HYUNDAI LOCATED AT 20 69 EAST MAIN STREET.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that

         15      we approve the Geis Hyundai sign.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         16             MR. FOLEY:     Subject to ARC approval.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         17             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?  All in

                 favor?

         18             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 14-98.  LETTER

         19      DATED AUGUST 25, 2005 FROM TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, PE,

                 REQUESTING PLANNING BOARD REVIEW OF PROPOSED CONSERVATION

         20      EASEMENTS AND TWO RETROACTIVE AND ONE ADDITIONAL SIX-MONTH

                 TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE

         21      WASHINGTON TRAILS SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF

                 WASHINGTON STREET.

         22             MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I note that we

                 approve resolution 35-05 granting the applicant the time

         23      extensions as remarked.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         24             MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         25             MS. TODD:     I think the driveway on the left-hand
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          2      side lot can be moved just a little bit more out.

                        MR. CRONIN:     Here.

          3             MS. TODD:     Yes.

                        MR. CRONIN:     This piece here perhaps?

          4             MS. TODD:     Yes.

                        MR. CRONIN:     We can swing it around, sure.

          5             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

                 favor?

          6             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

          7             MR. CRONIN:     That's the time extension.  Is that

                 also for us for the conservation easement on each of the

          8      lots what we presented to the board?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That was the time extension.

          9             MS. TODD:     I thought it was assessed.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Did you guys look at the

         10      easements?

                        MR. VERGANO:     Yes.

         11             MR. CRONIN:     Perfect.  Thank you very much.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Motion on that?

         12             MR. KLARL:     Do you want to incorporate that in

                 the resolution?

         13             MR. VERSCHOOR:     We can add another clause to the

                 resolution.

         14             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Because that will expire.

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     That the proposed amendments are

         15      okay.

                        MS. TODD:     This is so much draining looking at

         16      this plan.

                        MR. CRONIN:     We could have easily gotten 3 more

         17      lots in here.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Next item:  PACKET DATED

         18      AUGUST 25, 2005 FROM PACO ALVEREZ REQUESTING PLANNING

                 BOARD APPROVAL OF A LARGER 4 BY 6 FREE STANDING SIGN FOR

         19      THE TENAMPA RESTAURANT TO BE LOCATED AT 2011 ALBANY POST

                 ROAD (FORMERLY CASA DENICOLA).

         20             MR. ALVEREZ:    Good  evening.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I don't think we have an

         21      issue with the sign.  There seems to be an issue with the

                 color of the building.  That the color doesn't seem to

         22      come out exactly as to what staff thought they were

                 approving.  It's a little bit more yellow than pale

         23      yellow.

                        MR. ALVEREZ:    We can take care of that.

         24             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So I guess the color we saw

                 was called apple sauce and somebody said it looks like

         25      French's mustard.
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          2             MR. KLINE:     Or a yield sign.

                        MR. ALVEREZ:    We will take care of that.

          3             MR. VERSCHOOR:     This is the one we thought we

                 were getting and it's a little bit too bright.

          4             MR. ALVEREZ:    We will tone it down.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You will have to -- is there

          5      an issue -- a zoning issue?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     Can we get this back from you?

          6             MR. ALVEREZ:    You can take it.  Should we bring

                 in the color first?

          7             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Do you want to see the

                 colors, Ken?

          8             MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.  Why don't you bring in

                 some sample colors before you do it so we can approve of

          9      it.

                        MR. ALVEREZ:    Okay.  Tomorrow.

         10             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I need a motion.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Motion on the sign now?

         11             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Right.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Question first.  Architectural

         12      Review approve it or look at it?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     They did see it, but if we come

         13      in with the color we can send back for them.

                        MR. BIANCHI:     We can approve the sign.  I'll

         14      move to approve the sign as presented on the August 29

                 packet.

         15             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                        MR. BERNARD:     Second.

         16             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                        (Board in favor)

         17             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                        MR. KLINE:     What happened to the tile roof?

         18             MS. ALVEREZ:    There was a delay in the opening,

                 so it would delay our opening.  We would like to in the

         19      future put the tile on so, yeah.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     PB 93.  LETTER DATED AUGUST

         20      25, 2005 FROM DONNA L. COSENZA REQUESTING APPROVAL FOR A

                 CHANGE OF USE FROM A NAIL SALON TO A TAKE-OUT GRILL

         21      RESTAURANT LOCATED IN THE SAVANA BUILDING AT 2153 ALBANY

                 POST ROAD.  Mr. Kline?

         22             MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I move for the

                 adoption of -- is there a resolution?

         23             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     No.

                        MR. KLINE:     Just by motion.  I move to approve

         24      this change.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         25             MR. BERNARD:     Second.
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          2             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

                 favor?

          3             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 19-96.  LETTER

          4      DATED AUGUST 26, 2005 FROM RON WEGNER REQUESTING A BOND

                 REDUCTION FROM $475,000 TO $100,000 FOR THE OFF-SITE

          5      TRAFFIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE EMERY RIDGE (CORTLANDT RIDGE)

                 SUBDIVISION.

          6             MS. TODD:     Mr. Chairman, I refer this back to

                 staff.

          7             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                        MR. BERNARD:     Second.

          8             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?

                        MR. CRONIN:     Is there a way we can get some type

          9      of reduction?  I know Mr. Santucci has done a considerable

                 amount of work with the straightening and the site

         10      distances on Croton Avenue and some additional work at the

                 intersection.  There's an application on later tonight at

         11      the intersection of 202 and Croton Avenue, so he's moving

                 along.  Which I expect will be referred back to the

         12      planning and engineer?

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Right.

         13             MR. CRONIN:     So we would like to, if the board

                 or staff can consider an amount perhaps on a hundred

         14      thousand, but a hundred and a quarter, 150.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The board really doesn't get

         15      involved with this.  We do it at the recommendation of the

                 town engineer.

         16             MR. VERGANO:     We are not ready, Tim.  We still

                 need as builts certification and quite a bit of

         17      information before we consider any type of reduction.

                        MR. CRONIN:     I'll relay that information to Mr.

         18      Santucci.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

         19             MR. FOLEY:     Sorry, the recreation area has

                 nothing to do with this?

         20             MR. VERGANO:     No.  Off site traffic.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Site distance coming out of the

         21      area.  You can't see anything.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

         22      favor?

                        (Board in favor)

         23             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 9-96.  LETTER

                 DATED AUGUST 29, 2005 FROM DANIEL COUTO REQUESTING

         24      APPROVAL OF A NEW SIGN FOR HACIENDA SAUZA (FORMERLY CACTUS

                 JACK) LOCATED AT 3244 EAST MAIN STREET.

         25             MR. COUTO:     Good evening.
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          2             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Foley?

                        MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that

          3      we, subject to ZBA review, we approve this.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

          4             MR. KLINE:     Second.

                        MR. FOLEY:     Is Cactus Jack the owner?

          5             MR. COUTO:     No, a different owner.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

          6      favor?

                        (Board in favor)

          7             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     Just so the applicant

          8      understands, this will require zoning variance because of

                 the sign and you are proposing 24 square feet which the

          9      board is okay with, but also requires you to go to the

                 zoning board for a variance.  Get in contact with the code

         10      enforcement tomorrow.  Thank you.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     PB 16-99 LETTER DATED JULY

         11      25, 2005 FROM MICHAEL W. KLEMENS, PH.D. CONCERNING A SITE

                 VISIT OF THE HOLLOW BROOK GOLF CLUB.  Mr. Bernard.

         12             MR. BERNARD:     I move that we receive and file

                 this letter.

         13             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                        MR. FOLEY:     Second.

         14             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                        MS. TODD:     I thought this was a very useful

         15      report and I think we should pass it onto the Hollow Brook

                 Golf Club so they can implement the suggestions of the

         16      recommendations that were made.  All of them seem very

                 reasonable and important.

         17             MR. VERSCHOOR:     We will inform the applicant to

                 follow-up on these recommendations.

         18             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                        MR. BERNARD:     With a time frame?

         19             MR. VERSCHOOR:     Sure.  What's good?

                        MR. BERNARD:     I don't know.

         20             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I don't know how much more

                 they are going to do the rest of year.

         21             MS. TODD:     Some of them have to do the mowing.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     They wanted some things done

         22      during certain months.

                        MR. KLARL:     Make a motion saying to the extent

         23      that it's relevant that they put a certain time period on

                 it.

         24             MR. FOLEY:     Signage is immediate it says here.

                        MS. TODD:     There's something about the bridge,

         25      landscaping around the bridge.  Maybe they should give us
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          2      the report in three months.

                        MR. BERNARD:    That's a good idea.

          3             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     By the end of the year.  We

                 are on the question.  All in favor?

          4             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Onto new business.

          5      PB 17-05.  REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN BOARD FOR A

                 RECOMMENDATION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT RECOMMENDATION

          6      CONCERNING THE AFFORDABLE HOUSING -- 10 PERCENT SET ASIDE

                 AS RECOMMENDED IN THE 2004 TOWN OF CORTLANDT COMPREHENSIVE

          7      MASTER PLAN.

                        MR. VERGANO:     We recommend you refer it back.

          8             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                        MS. TODD:     Second.

          9             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All in

                 favor?

         10             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  PB 18-05.

         11      APPLICATION OF VS CONSTRUCTION FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

                 APPROVAL FOR A 2,700 SQUARE FOOT, ONE-STORY RETAIL

         12      BUILDING LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF ROUTE 202 AND

                 CROTON AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A FOUR-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

         13      ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR VS CONSTRUCTION, INC."

                 PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, PC, PE DATED AUGUST 25,

         14      2005 (SEE PRIOR PB 5-04 FOR CAR WASH).  This is the car

                 wash?

         15             MR. BIANCHI:     Yes.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Are we referring this back

         16      also?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yeah.  Basically as the plan

         17      says, there will be retail uses here, but I think we have

                 to know specifically what these uses are because this is a

         18      very sensitive location as far as the applicant is

                 concerned.  We will mention that.

         19             MR. FOLEY:     The significance on the site plan,

                 the sign is construction, does that mean he will be using

         20      it for construction business?

                        MR. VERSCHOOR:     No, that's the corporate name.

         21             MR. FOLEY:      I didn't know what the use was.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Could I have a motion?

         22             MR. BIANCHI:     Move to refer back.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         23             MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Question.  All in favor?

         24             (Board in favor)

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Final item of the

         25      evening.  PB 19-05.  APPLICATION OF KEITH AND KIMBERLY
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          2      KOSKI AND ERIC KOSKI FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A

                 SUBDIVISION-LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT WITH NO NEW BUILDING LOTS

          3      CREATED FOR TWO LOTS LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF MAPLE

                 AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 1,200 FEET WEST OF LAFAYETTE AVENUE

          4      AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT MAP

                 PREPARED FOR KEITH KOSKI AND ERIC KOSKI" PREPARED BY BADEY

          5      & WATSON SURVEYING AND ENGINEERING, PC DATED AUGUST 24,

                 2005.

          6             MR. VERSCHOOR:     This is a lot line adjustment,

                 no new building lots.  We recommend scheduling a public

          7      hearing on this.

                        CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Motion?

          8             MS. TODD:     Motion to schedule a public hearing

                 October 5th.

          9             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                        MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         10             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                        (Board in favor)

         11             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Mr. Klein.

                        MR. BERNARD:     Make a motion we adjourn.

         12             CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     12:18.
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